## ALASKA PUBLIC OFFICES COMMISSION



## MANUAL OF INSTRUCTIONS FOR LOBBYISTS AND EMPLOYERS OF LOBBYISTS

(Revised December 2014)

**ANCHORAGE**:

2221 East Northern Lights, Room 128 Anchorage, AK 99508 Phone: 907-276-4176 Fax: 907-276-7018 Toll Free: 800-478-4176 JUNEAU:

Office: 240 Main Street, Room 500 Mail: PO Box 110222 Juneau, AK 99811 Phone: 907-465-4864 Fax: 907-465-4832 Toll Free: 866-465-4864

Web address: <u>http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc</u>

#### **DISCLAIMER**

THIS MANUAL IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON CHANGES IN THE LEGISLATION OR REGULATIONS. CURRENT LAW MAY SUPERSEDE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN. APOC WILL MAKE ANNOUNCEMENTS AND APPROPRIATE CHANGES TO THE GUIDE WHEN THERE IS A CHANGE IN LAW. PLEASE CHECK OUR WEBPAGE FOR ANY UPDATES TO THIS MANUAL. PLEASE CALL APOC WITH ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE LAWS ADMINISTERED BY THIS AGENCY.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	
ABOUT THE COMMISSION	
ABOUT THE LOBBYING LAW:	
WHO IS A LOBBYIST OR EMPLOYER OF LOBBYISTS?	
WHO IS EXEMPT FROM THE LOBBYING LAW? AS 24.45.161.	4
SECTION 1: IMPORTANT INFORMATION ON LOBBYING IN ALASKA	5
REGISTRATION: WHO, WHEN, WHAT AND HOW?	
WHO IS PROHIBITED FROM REGISTERING?	
RESTRICTIONS ON POLITICAL ACTIVITIES OF REGISTERED LOBBYISTS:	
OTHER PROHIBITIONS	
MANDATORY TRAINING PRIOR TO REGISTRATION	8
SECTION 2: INSIGHT ELECTRONIC FILING	9
FILING FORMS ELECTRONICALLY IN INSIGHT: GENERAL ACCOUNT SET-UP:	
LOGIN	
HOME PAGE	
LOBBYIST AND EMPLOYER PROFILE	11
SECTION 3: CREATING A REGISTRATION	12
COMPENSATION	14
LOBBYING INTERESTS	15
QUALIFICATION OR WAIVER	
SECTION 4: LOBBYIST REPORTS: WHO, WHAT, WHEN AND HOW?	20
HOW TO GET STARTED FILING A LOBBYIST REPORT	
GIFTS AND EXCHANGES	
GIFTS AND LEGISLATIVE ETHICS	
NOTICE OF TERMINATION	
Schedule A	
REIMBURSABLE AND NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES	
SCHEDULE A-1	
CERTIFYING AND SUBMITTING REPORTS	
SECTION 5: EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS: WHO, WHAT, WHEN AN	ND HOW? 32
EMPLOYER GIFTS	
NOTICE OF TERMINATION	
LOBBYING INTERESTS AND NATURE/INTEREST OF EMPLOYER	
SCHEDULE A (PAYMENTS TO LOBBYISTS) INCLUDING ZERO REPORTS	
SCHEDULE B (PAYMENTS IN SUPPORT OF LOBBYING)	
CERTIFICATION BY EMPLOYER	
AMENDING REPORTS	
"COPY" LINK	

## INTRODUCTION

## About the Commission

The Alaska Public Offices Commission (APOC) administers four disclosure laws:

- AS 15.13 Campaign Disclosure
- AS 24.45 Regulation of Lobbying
- AS 24.60 Legislative Financial Disclosure
- AS 39.50 Public Official Financial Disclosure

These laws "follow the money" by requiring disclosure that permits citizens to trace the influence of private interests on public decision-making. This disclosure, in turn, helps to limit privileged influence through revealing special interests.

Five Alaskan citizens serve as Commissioners. They meet for two to three days, at least four times a year, to decide policy matters, adjudicate complaints, hear civil penalty appeals and issue advisory opinions.

Four of the Commissioners represent the two political parties whose candidates for Governor received the most votes at the last gubernatorial election. Currently there are two Republican and two Democratic Commissioners. The fifth Commissioner is a public member, nominated by the other four Commissioners from general public applicants. The Governor appoints the nominees and the legislature confirms them. Terms are for five years, with a different term expiring each year.

## About the Lobbying Law:

Alaska's lobbying law (AS 24.45) provides that the public has the right to know the identity, income, expenditures, and activities of those who receive compensation or those who make payments in efforts to influence the actions of appointed or elected state officials.

Under the law, lobbyists are required to disclose their name, address, names(s) of their employer(s), sources of income including, but not limited to, salary, fees and reimbursement of expenses in support of or in connection with lobbying; and expenditures made in the categories of food and beverages, living accommodations, and travel.

Those who retain or employ lobbyists must disclose their name, address, name(s) of their lobbyist(s), payments made to lobbyists, and payments made in support of lobbying activities, including payments to employees who are not registered as lobbyists but who perform work in support of the agency's lobbying goals.

The law authorizes APOC to administer the lobbying law and requires it to publish instructions to facilitate compliance. This manual fulfills that requirement and is available to lobbyists, employers of lobbyists, and members of the public. Throughout the manual specific sections of the statute (AS 24.45.\_\_) and the administrative regulations (2 AAC 50.\_\_) are cited. Copies of the manual, statutes, and regulations are available on our website; paper copies will be provided upon request.

## Who Is A Lobbyist Or Employer Of Lobbyists?

Under Alaska law, a <u>lobbyist</u> is a person who:

1) is employed and receives payments, or who contracts for economic consideration, including reimbursement for reasonable travel and living expenses, to communicate directly or through the person's agents with any public official for the purpose of influencing legislative or administrative action for more than 10 hours in any 30-day period in one calendar year. AS 24.45.171(11) (A).

#### Or

2) represents oneself as engaging in the influencing of legislative or administrative action as a business, occupation, or profession. AS 24.45.171(11)(B).

**"Influencing legislative or administrative action"** means to communicate directly for the purpose of introducing, promoting, advocating, supporting, modifying, opposing or delaying, or seeking to do the same with respect to any legislative or administrative action. AS 24.45.171(9)

"Communicate directly" means to speak with a legislator, legislative employee, or public official in person, by telephone, or by two-way electronic communication (including e-mail). AS 24.45.171(4).

An <u>employer of lobbyists</u> is a person who: employs, retains, or who contracts for the services of one or more lobbyists, whether independently or jointly with other persons, and who directly or indirectly makes payments to influence legislative or administrative action. AS 24.45.061(b).

## Who Is Exempt from the Lobbying Law? AS 24.45.161.

The **lobbying law does not apply** to:

- A person who receives no compensation, including reimbursement of personal expenses, and makes no expenditures for or on behalf of a public official and limits lobbying activities to appearances before public sessions of the legislature or public proceedings of state agencies;
- An elected or appointed state or municipal public officer or an employee of the state or municipality acting in an official capacity or within the scope of employment;
- Newspapers, periodicals, radio and television stations publishing news items, editorials, advertisements or other comments urging legislative or administrative action as long as the entity does not engage in further activities urging administrative or legislative action other than appearing before public session of the legislature or other state agencies;
- A person who appears before the legislature or either house, or a standing, special, or interim committee, in response to being issued an invitation. **NOTE:** A person must follow the specific requirements in law to qualify as exempt from the lobbying law. Specifically, AS 24.45.161(4)(c) states:

(c) Either house of the legislature by resolution, or both houses of the legislature by concurrent resolution, may invite a person to appear to speak before the legislature or either house with reference to any pending matter. A standing, special, or interim committee of either house may, upon the concurrence of a majority of its members, extend an invitation to any person to appear before the committee to give information in regard to, or explain, any matter pending before the committee.

Be aware that there is no similar exemption from the lobbying law for invitations from the executive branch.

## Section 1: Important Information on Lobbying in Alaska

#### Who, When, What, How and Why?

- **Professional Lobbyists:** Persons who engage in lobbying as a business, occupation or profession must register <u>before</u> engaging in any lobbying activities. AS 24.45.041. *If a person represents oneself as a lobbyist, the requirement to register prior to any lobbying applies even if the person's lobbying activity is part-time or for a single client.*
- Other Compensated Lobbyists: Persons who receive wages or other compensation for communicating directly with public officials to influence administrative or legislative action as one component of the contract or employee's job responsibilities must register once they reach the *time threshold of lobbying for 10 hours in any 30-day period in a calendar year.* AS 24.45.171(11)(A).

## What activities count toward the 10-hour threshold for registering for other compensated lobbyists?

1) In calculating the ten hours, you must include time spent testifying before legislative committees or meeting with public officials or legislative employees, but not time spent waiting to testify or meet with public officials.

2) Time spent on the telephone or in e-mail exchanges with public officials or legislative employees also counts toward the 10-hour threshold, but not time writing a letter or sending a public opinion message (POM).

3) Once you exceed the ten hours, you must register in compliance with AS 24.45.041 and report in compliance with AS 24.45.051.

• **Representational Lobbyists:** Persons who engage in lobbying activities for an entity but receive no compensation or fees other than reimbursement for travel and personal living expenses, and are not an employee of the entity, must register their lobbying activities with APOC, but are NOT required to submit lobbyist reports.

## Are the requirements for representational lobbyists any different from professional or other compensated lobbyists?

1) Representational lobbyists file a paper registration form found on our website, but do not pay the registration fee or file lobbyist reports.

2) The entity reimbursing the representational lobbyist's expenses must file quarterly employer of lobbyist reports.

3) Registering as a representational lobbyist does not subject an individual to the prohibitions of AS 15.13.074(g) or AS 24.45.121(8) that restrict certain political activities for registered lobbyists.

4) Representational lobbyists are not required to take the mandatory training course [AS 24.45.041(b)(8)] but are welcome to do so.

• Volunteer Lobbyists: Persons who receive no compensation, including reimbursement of personal expenses, and make no expenditures for or on behalf of a public official are exempt from the lobbying law and not required to register. AS 24.45.161(A)-(B). Volunteer lobbyists are also not required to file reports and are not subject to the campaign contribution restrictions of AS 15.13.074(g).

What if I want to register as a volunteer lobbyist so there is a public record? 1) Although volunteer lobbyists are not required to register as a lobbyist, you may file a registration statement in Insight. You will have to pay the registration fee. Doing so will include your name in the directory of lobbyists.

2) Registering as a volunteer lobbyist does not subject you to the requirement to file lobbyist reports, to the prohibitions of AS 24.45.121, or to the campaign contribution restrictions of AS 15.13.074(g).

3) Volunteer lobbyists are not required to take the mandatory training course required for a professional or other compensated lobbyist, but are welcome to do so.

## Who Is Prohibited From Registering?

The ethics reforms enacted by the Alaska legislature in 2007 prohibit certain people from registering as a lobbyist.

- 1. A former legislator may not engage in activity as a lobbyist before the legislature for one year after leaving the legislature. A former legislator may act as a volunteer lobbyist or a representational lobbyist. AS 24.45.121(c).
- 2. Persons who held the position of: governor, lieutenant governor, commissioner, deputy commissioner, division director, legislative liaison; certain positions within the governor's office; members of boards or commissions with regulatory authority; and a governing officer or member of the executive board of a state corporation listed in AS 39.52.180(d) are prohibited from engaging in activity as a lobbyist for one year after leaving the position. This ban does not prohibit service as a representational or volunteer lobbyist. AS 24.45.121(d).
- 3. The spouse or domestic partner of a legislator may not engage in activity as a lobbyist, except as a representational or volunteer lobbyist. AS 24.45.121(e).

4. An individual who has been convicted of a felony involving moral turpitude<sup>1</sup> may not register as a lobbyist. AS 24.45.041(i).

## **Restrictions On Political Activities Of Registered Lobbyists:**

<u>AS 15.13.074(g)</u>. An individual required to register as a lobbyist under AS 24.45 may not contribute to a candidate for the legislature at any time the individual is subject to the registration requirement under AS 24.45 and for one year after the date of the individual's initial registration or its renewal. However, the individual may contribute to a legislative candidate for the district in which the individual is eligible to vote or will be eligible to vote on the date of the election. An individual who is subject to this subsection shall report to the Commission, on a form provided by the Commission [Form 15-5A], each contribution made to a legislative candidate while required to register as a lobbyist. This subsection does not apply to a representational lobbyist as defined in Regulations of the Commission or to a volunteer lobbyist.

<u>AS 24.45.121(a)(8)</u>. A lobbyist may not serve as a campaign manager or director, serve as a campaign treasurer or deputy campaign treasurer on a finance or fund-raising committee, host a fund-raising event, directly or indirectly collect contributions for or deliver contributions to a candidate, or otherwise engage in the fund-raising activity of a legislative campaign or a campaign for governor or lieutenant governor if the lobbyist has registered, or is required to register, as a lobbyist during the calendar year. This provision does not apply to a representational or volunteer lobbyist, and does not prohibit a lobbyist from making personal contributions to a candidate as authorized by AS 15.13, or personally advocating on behalf of a candidate.

## **Other Prohibitions**

In addition to the restrictions on gifts (discussed later in this manual), campaign activities and contributions, the lobbying law prohibits certain other activities under AS 24.45.121. These include:

- Lobbying before filing a registration statement. **NOTE** that persons who do not represent themselves as being in the business of lobbying do not have to register until they expend more than 10 hours in lobbying activities in a 30-day period in a calendar year.
- Taking any action with the intent of placing a public official under personal obligation to the lobbyist or the employer of lobbyists.
- Intentionally deceiving a public official with regard to material facts pertinent to pending or proposed official state action.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>AS 24.45.041(j) adopts the definition of "felony involving moral turpitude" found in AS 15.80.010(9), which provides: ... includes those crimes that are immoral or wrong in themselves such as murder, manslaughter, assault, sexual assault, sexual abuse of a minor, unlawful exploitation of a minor, robbery, extortion, coercion, kidnapping, incest, arson, burglary, theft, forgery, criminal possession of a forgery device, offering a false instrument for recording, scheme to defraud, falsifying business records, commercial bribe receiving, commercial bribery, bribery, receiving a bribe, perjury, perjury by inconsistent statements, endangering the welfare of a minor, escape, promoting contraband, interference with official proceedings, receiving a bribe by a witness or a juror, jury tampering, misconduct by a juror, tampering with physical evidence, hindering prosecution, terroristic threatening, riot, criminal possession of explosives, unlawful furnishing of explosives, promoting prostitution, criminal mischief, misconduct involving a controlled substance or an imitation controlled substance, permitting an escape, promoting gambling, possession of gambling records, distribution of child pornography, and possession of child pornography;

- Causing or influencing the introduction of legislation for the purpose of being employed to secure its passage or defeat.
- Causing a communication to be sent to a public official in a fictitious name or in the name of any real person, except with the permission of that person.
- Accepting or agreeing to accept payment in any way contingent upon the outcome of any proposed official action.
- Serving as a member of a state board or commission if the employer of lobbyists could economically benefit from such service.

## Mandatory Training PRIOR to Registration

Changes made to the lobbying law in 2007 require all lobbyists and employers of lobbyists to complete a training course administered by APOC "that promotes adherence to high ethical standards of professional conduct and teaches lobbyists and employers of lobbyists how to comply with laws that regulate lobbyists." AS 24.45.031(a)(6). Neither representational nor volunteer lobbyists are required to take the training, AS 24.45.041(b)(8), but are welcome to do so.

Both lobbyists and employers of lobbyists must take the course annually. Lobbyists must complete the APOC course as a requirement to register and must certify on the lobbyist registration form that he or she has completed training within the past twelve months. AS 24.45.041(b)(8). The statute does not specify a timeframe for employers of lobbyists to have completed the course each year, so APOC requires this be completed by employers of lobbyists no later than prior to the filing of their first quarterly employer of lobbyist report.

APOC updates the training material annually to reflect statutory changes, new advisory opinions, and other relevant information to filers. There are two methods available for filers to take the required ethics and compliance training:

- 1. <u>In-person training sessions:</u> Offered annually during late fall and early winter, prior to the start of the regular legislative session and new reporting cycle. Staff posts the dates for training to the APOC web site generally by sometime in late October or early November at <u>http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/ethics\_training/home.html</u>. Filers register for in-person sessions in both Anchorage and Juneau via the on-line registration process.
- 2. Web-based, self-guided instruction: Filers in Alaska and anywhere in the country who are unable to attend in-person sessions may access the material via a computer and the internet. Filers are required to read the material, answer the questions at the end of the session and submit the required "request for certificate of completion" to APOC. This form may be submitted by email via a PDF file or faxed to the Juneau APOC office at (907) 465-4832. Staff mails or emails a training certificate to the individual completing training upon the receipt of the on-line verification of training form.

## Section 2: INSIGHT ELECTRONIC FILING

**Insight Electronic Filing**: APOC requires all lobbyist and employers of lobbyist to file registrations and reports electronically using the reporting system known as Insight. The only exception is that representational lobbyists are allowed to file paper registrations and the entity reimbursing a representational lobbyist is allowed to file a paper report.

This section of the manual addresses the information required for lobbyist registrations and the process for registering electronically.

## Filing Forms Electronically in Insight: General Account Set-up:

To complete any filings electronically in Insight, both the lobbyist and employers of lobbyists must set up an account in MyAlaska and in the Insight APOC reporting system. MyAlaska is the state's electronic signature program that allows filers to electronically "sign" their registrations and reports. To file either a registration or a report in Insight, you must have a MyAlaska account, since it serves as the gateway or access point to the APOC filing system. **The two-step instructions below are only for filers <u>not</u> already set up in Insight. If you already have accounts and/or have been reporting electronically, you may skip the next section and go directly to the section entitled "Lobbyist Registration." <b>Do not set up another account if you already have one.** If you are uncertain, contact the Juneau APOC office for guidance at 907-465-4864.

Setting up your <u>electronic accounts: a two-step process:</u>

**Step one** for both lobbyists and employers of lobbyists is the creation of a "MyAlaska" account, which is the electronic signature/authentication component required to access APOC's electronic filing system. If you already have a MyAlaska account with the state, you may use the existing account (as one example, if you have filed for your Alaska Permanent Fund check online you have a MyAlaska account). Otherwise, you need to create one. **Employers of a lobbyist should NOT** use a personal MyAlaska account for employer of lobbyist reports as this causes difficulties when an individual leaves the company. New employers of lobbyists should set up a MyAlaska and Insight account that is unique to the company and not part of any individual MyAlaska account.

PLEASE MAKE A NOTE OF YOUR <u>USERNAME AND PASSWORD</u> AND KEEP THEM IN A SECURE PLACE FOR FUTURE USE SINCE YOU WILL NEED TO LOG INTO YOUR MYALASKA ACCOUNT TO ACCESS APOC ONLINE REPORTING FOR LOBBYISTS/EMPLOYERS OF LOBBYISTS. Neither APOC Staff nor MyAlaska Staff have the ability to retrieve your password. We can retrieve your username. You will also need to make a note of the answer to your secret question so that you can change the password if the need arises.

<u>Step 2</u> is the APOC Insight 3.0 program, which allows you to register and file all lobbyist and employer of lobbyist reports electronically.

You may either access Insight via the MyAlaska home page or use the link from the APOC web page. Go to <u>http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/home.html</u> and under the "Insight" tab at the top of the page, click on the Insight Version 3 link.

Stat	e of Alaska			myAlaska	My Government	Resident	Business in Alaska	Visiting Alaska	State Employees
🌚 m	yAlaska								
HOME	SERVICES	MYPROFILE	HELP						
		APOC	Usernan Passwo	myA ne: rd: Eorgo Eorgo	bbyist Reporting laska Login Sign-In : my Username t. my Password er for a myAlaska		ou here to sign in.		

#### Login

Enter your MyAlaska username and password in each of the boxes provided and then click on the "Sign-In" button. Once you click on the "Sign-In" button you will be taken to the Insight Home screen with the words "Welcome to APOC Forms Online" as shown on the next page.

#### **Home Page**

You can either click on the "Lobbying" tab or simply "hover" your cursor over the lobbying tab and a menu will appear. Clicking on the lobbying tab will take you to the Lobbying specific page. From this page you will be able to fill out your profile, create lobbyist registrations (if you are a lobbyist), view and edit existing filings, as well as create new filings.

State of Alaska       MyAlaska TEST       myto       Government       Resident       Business in Alaska       Visiting Alaska       State of Plaska         • APOC Online Forms       CAMPAIGN FORMS       LOBBYING       INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES       ADMINISTRATION         • State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms       LOBBYING       INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES       ADMINISTRATION         • State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION         • Next Scheduled Maintenance: No Maintainence       WELCOME 1       LOBBYIST REFORTS       LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS CANDIDATES REPORT 15-5A         • Public Official / Legislative Official Financial Discle       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Public Official       Englistation       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Public Official       Englistation       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         • Public Official       Englistation       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         • Public Official       Englistation       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         • Public Official       Englistation       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       EMPLOYER OF A S 24.60 </th <th>ogout</th>	ogout
TEST-       POFD/LFD       REGISTER       CAMPAIGN FORMS       LOBBYING       INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES       ADMINISTRATION         State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms       LOBBYIST PROFILE       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION         Next Scheduled Maintenance: No Maintainenc       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION       LOBBYIST REPORTS       LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS CANDIDATES REPORT 15-5A         Public Official / Legislative Official Financial Discic       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST PROFILE       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         If you are a:       Public Official       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         Candidate       Member of a State Board or Commission       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS	
State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms       LOBBYIST PROFILE         Next Scheduled Maintenance: No Maintainenc       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION         LOBBYIST REFORTS       LOBBYIST REPORTS         WELCOME 1       LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS CANDIDATES REPORT 15-5A         Public Official / Legislative Official Financial Discle       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST PROFILE         If you are a:       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Public Official       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Candidate       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         • Member of a State Board or Commission       • Legislator	
Next Scheduled Maintenance: No Maintainenc       LOBBYIST REGISTRATION         LOBBYIST REGISTRATION       LOBBYIST REPORTS         WELCOME 1       LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS CANDIDATES REPORT 15-5A         Public Official / Legislative Official Financial Discle       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST PROFILE         If you are a:       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         Candidate       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         Member of a State Board or Commission       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS	
Next Scheduled Maintenance: No Maintainen       LOBBYIST REPORTS         LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS CANDIDATES REPORT 15-5A         Public Official / Legislative Official Financial Discle       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST PROFILE         If you are a:       EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Public Official       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Candidate       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         • Member of a State Board or Commission       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS	
WELCOME 1       LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS CANDIDATES REPORT 15-5A         Public Official / Legislative Official Financial Discle       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST PROFILE         If you are a:       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Public Official       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS         • Candidate       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS         • Member of a State Board or Commission       EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS	
If you are a:     EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS       • Public Official     EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       • Candidate     • Member of a State Board or Commission       • Legislator     • Legislator	
If you are a:     EMPLOYER REVIEW OF LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS       • Public Official     EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS       • Candidate     • Member of a State Board or Commission       • Legislator     • Legislator	
Public Official     EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS     Candidate     Member of a State Board or Commission     Legislator	
Member of a State Board or Commission     Legislator	
Legislator	
Who is required to file a Financial Disclosure form under AS 39.50 or AS 24.60	
Candidate / Group Registration Forms	
View or file a candidate or group registration form. This includes Municipal/Judicial Exemption forms.	
Campaign Disclosure Forms	
View or file a Campaign Disclosure form after registering.	
Statement of Contributions Forms 15-5	
View or file a Statement of Contributions form for contributions to Groups.	
Independent Expenditure Forms 15-6	
View or file an Independent Expenditure form for contributions to a Candidate or Proposition.	
Search Entries, Export to .csv Files	
Search and export the content of your forms to a spreadsheet or document.	
Administrate Access	
Allow or deny access to your Group/Candidate forms.	
Help	
View help, frequently asked questions, and form templates.	
Links	
APOC Website: http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/home.html	
View Public e-Filings; https://aws.state.ak.us/ApocReports/	
View Public Interim Filings: https://aws.state.ak.us/apocInterim/	

If you are a new user to the Insight system, you will need to fill out your profile before you can create any registrations. The profile section is the first selection under the lobbyist and employer of lobbyist respective sections seen on the page below.

State of Ald	nska MyAlaska	TEST m	yAlaska My Gove	rnment Resident Business	in Alaska V	isiting Alaska State Er	nployees
APOC	Online Fo	rms				(joanstest)	<u>Logout</u>
-TEST- POFD/		CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING		DITURES	ADMINISTRATION	
State of Alaska > Der	partment of Administratic	on > APOC > Online Forms >	Lobbying				
		I	OBBYING F	ORMS			
LOBBYIST							
	or makage existing L file must be created b	obbyist Profile. efore filing electronic Lo	bbyist Reports o	r Registrations.			
		obbvists must register w	ith APOC prior to	o doing any lobbying that ca	alendar vear	r.	
Lobbyist Repo	•	sss, isto made register w	arra e o prior a	a construction of the cons		-	
Registered Lo	bbyists must file expe	ected reports electronica	lly after Lobbying	g Start Date.			
Lobbyist Contr	ributions to Legisla	tive Candidates Repo	rt 15-5A				
Registered Lol contribution.	bbyists who make co	ntributions in any amour	nt to Legislative (	Candidates must file a 15-5	A report with	hin 30 days of the	
Lobbyist Repre	esentatives and Pre	eparers					
Manage Prepa	arers for Lobbyist For	ms					
EMPLOYE	R OF LOBBYIST						
Employer of Lo	obbvist Profile	/					
		ployer of Lobbyists Pr	ofile.				
				ployer of Lobbyists Reports	s or Registra	ations.	
Employer Rev	iew of Lobbyist Re	gistrations					
Employer of Lo	obbyists must electro	nically sign the Lobbyist	Registration of a	any employed lobbyist activ	e during the	e calendar year.	
Employer of Lo	<u>obbyist Reports</u>						
Registered Err	ployers of Lobbyists	with active Lobbyists du	iring the calenda	r year must file expected re	ports electro	onically.	
Employer of Lo	obbyist Represente	tives and Preparers					
Manage Admir	nistrators and Prepar	ers for Employer of Lob	oyists Forms				
NEED HEL	.Р?						
					OC Staff b	oforo filing:	
-		o file or have any que		contact a member of AP	oo olan b	elore ming.	
If you are uns • Email: • Phone:		ms_feedback@alaska.g		contact a member of AP		elore ming.	

Once you have filled out your profile information and clicked on the save button, you can proceed with the registration process.



## Section 3: Creating a Lobbyist Registration

All lobbyist registrations are created by the lobbyist. First, the lobbyist clicks on the "Lobbyist Registration" link shown in the previous screen image.

If you intend to create a new lobbyist registration, you will need to click on the "Start New Form" red button on the left side of the screen. Also, any previous registrations that you have started will appear on this page, below the horizontal line with the various categories. If you intended to amend a previous registration or continue a registration that had not yet certified, you would do that from this screen as well. Click on the "Start New Form" button.

🔍 St	ate of Alaska	MyAlaska	TEST my	Alaska My Go	vernment Resident	Business in Alaska	Visiting Alaska State En	nployees
C A	APOC Or	nline For	ms				(testlobbyist)	<u>Logout</u>
-TEST-	POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING	INDEPENDEN	EXPENDITURES	ADMINISTRATION	
State of A	laska > Departmer	nt of Administration	n > APOC > Online Forms > L	obbying > Lobby	st Registration			
			LOBBYIST RE	EGISTRATI	ON FORM FILI	NGS		
Sta	art New Form							
	Lobbyist	E	Employer	Year	Status	Date Filed	Action	
				No Forms Fo	ound.			

The first page of the registration is mostly instructions and general information about the registration process that you may need to be reminded of. Also, note the general layout of the page. Your navigation buttons are often in the lower right quadrant of the screen, and your page number is displayed in the center at the bottom. When you are ready to proceed, simply click on the blue "Next" button.

State of Alaska MyAlas	ka TEST my	Alaska My Gove	rnment Resident B	Business in Alaska V	Visiting Alaska State E	mployees
💮 APOC Online F	forms				(joanstest)	<u>Logout</u>
-TEST- POFD/LFD REGISTE	ER CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING		EXPENDITURES	ADMINISTRATION	
State of Alaska > Department of Administ	tration > APOC > Online Forms > Lo	obbying > Lobbyist	Registration			
	LOBBYIST	r Registr.	ATION FORM			
		INSTRUCTI	ONS			
	istration before lobbying if you tive staff, or executive branch					s,
0,	ith public officials is not a prim ours in any 30-day period com			ofessional services,	, you must register if	
A separate lobbyist registrat	tion statement must be filed for	or each employ	er or client.			
Each registration statement	t must include the \$250.00 reg	gistration fee un	less you are a repre	esentational or volu	unteer lobbyist.	
Lobbyist registration is valid registration form each year.	for the current calendar year	r only. This regis	stration expires on D	December 31. You	must file a new	
following personal information	to APOC are public records a ion: social security numbers, a cess codes, or any document	account number	s, credit card numb	ers, copies of chec		
					Cancel	ext
		1/9				

The following page will ask you to indicate who you are registering with. You will need to select your intended client or employer from the drop-down menu on the top right of the screen. You will also be asked a series of "Yes" or "No" questions. Please be aware that the purpose of this is to make you aware of any potential violations of state law that you may be at risk of committing if you were to proceed with your registration. When you are ready to continue, simply click on the blue "Next" button in the lower right of the screen.

	LOBBYIST REGIST	TRATION FORM
	General Info	ODMATION
Registration Year: 2014	Registering As:	Employer: V TEST LOBBYING V
Have you completed the r	mandatory lobbyist training the pa	et 12 months2
● Yes ◯ No	nandatory lobbyist training the pa	
	icted of a felony involving moral t	urpitude?
⊖Yes ●No		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	ner of a legislator or public official	?
⊖Yes ●No	her of a legislator or public official	1?
⊖Yes ●No Have you acted as a legis	lator or public official in the past	
⊖Yes ●No	5	
⊖ Yés ⊛ No Have you acted as a legis ⊖ Yes ⊛ No	5	
⊖Yes ●No Have you acted as a legis	5	
<ul> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Have you acted as a legis</li> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Lobbying Start Date: 7/1/2014</li> </ul>	lator or public official in the past	12 months?
<ul> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Have you acted as a legis</li> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Lobbying Start Date: 7/1/2014</li> <li>Under Alaska law AS 24.45 client. If your lobbying start</li> </ul>	lator or public official in the past	12 months? a lobbyist registration statement before lobbying for a electronically submit this registration, APOC staff is
<ul> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Have you acted as a legis</li> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Lobbying Start Date: 7/1/2014</li> <li>Under Alaska law AS 24.45 client. If your lobbying start required to assess a civil pe</li> </ul>	lator or public official in the past	12 months?
<ul> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Have you acted as a legis</li> <li>Yes ● No</li> <li>Lobbying Start Date: 7/1/2014</li> <li>Under Alaska law AS 24.45 client. If your lobbying start</li> </ul>	lator or public official in the past	12 months? a lobbyist registration statement before lobbying for a electronically submit this registration, APOC staff is
Yes ● No Have you acted as a legis Yes ● No 	lator or public official in the past	12 months? a lobbyist registration statement before lobbying for a electronically submit this registration, APOC staff is ceive a notice from APOC regarding the civil penalty
Yes ●No Have you acted as a legis Yes ●No ■ ■ ■ Dobbying Start Date: 7/1/2014 ■ Jnder Alaska law AS 24.45 Elient. If your lobbying start equired to assess a civil pe	lator or public official in the past	12 months? a lobbyist registration statement before lobbying for a electronically submit this registration, APOC staff is ceive a notice from APOC regarding the civil penalty

The following page is auto-populated from your profile. If you see anything that is inaccurate, you need to click on the "Update Lobbyist Information" button in the upper left of the screen. This will allow you to alter the information in the various fields. Once you are happy with everything, hit the blue "Next" button.

	• •			
	LOBBYIST I	NFORMATION		
Update Lobbyist Information?	•			
First Name:	Middle Name:	Las	t Name:	
Joan		Mize	•	
Lobbyist's Business Name (O	ptional):			
-	• •			
Voter Registration District:				
Voter Registration District: 4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley	~			
	$\sim$			
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley	~			
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address:	~			
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street	∽ State:	Zip Code:	Country:	
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street City:		Zip Code: ✓ 99801	Country: United States	~
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street City: Juneau	State: Alaska		United States	~
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address:	State:	♥ 99801		~
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street City: Juneau Phone:	State: Alaska E-Mail:	♥ 99801	United States	~
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street City: Juneau Phone: 9074654865	State: Alaska E-Mail: brenda.mize@alask	✓ 99801 (a.gov)	United States	~
48 - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street City: Juneau Phone: 9074654865 Legislative Address Same As	State: Alaska E-Mail: brenda.mize@alask	✓ 99801 (a.gov)	United States	~
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Valley Permament Mailing Address: Lob Street City: Juneau Phone: 9074654865	State: Alaska E-Mail: brenda.mize@alask	✓ 99801 (a.gov)	United States	~

This page shows the employer information. This is also auto-populated from the employer account profile. Make any changes necessary and hit the blue "Next" button.

	LOBBYIST REG	GISTRATION FORM	Μ	
	Employer / Ci	JENT INFORMATIO	DN	
Employer:				
TEST LOBBYING				
Contact Person First Name:	Contact Person Mi	ddle Name: Cor	ntact Person Last Name:	
Test		Lob		
Address:				
240 Main St				
City:	State:	Zip Code:	Country:	
Juneau	Alaska	▶ 99801	United States	~
Phone:	E-Mail:		Fax (Optional):	
907-465-4864	brenda.mize@ala	ska.gov		
		Save	& Resume Later Previou	is Nex

#### Compensation

On page 5 of 9 you will need to indicate a few things regarding the nature of your lobbying activity for this employer. In the case of a company employee who is compelled to register as a lobbyist, they would indicate that they do perform "Other" services for the employer or client. Below that, simply select the appropriate compensation method and the amount that pertains to that method. For example if you select the "Contract Lobbyist: Monthly Fee" choice you would then indicate the amount of your monthly fee below that.

Compensation	
Will you perform other services in addition to lobbying for the employer or	r client named on this registration?
Describe the other services:	
CEO of Company	0
Will you engage in Administrative Lobbying on behalf of the client? ●Yes ◯No	
Will you engage in Legislative Lobbying on behalf of the client? ◉Yes ◯No	
What is the nature of your compensation?	
○ None	
○ Salaried Employee: Hourly Wage	
O Salaried Employee: Monthly Wage	
O Salaried Employee: Annual Wage	
O Contract Lobbyist: Hourly Fee	
Contract Lobbyist: Monthly Fee     Contract Lobbyist: Appual Fee	
⊖Contract Lobbyist: Annual Fee	
Amount: \$1,000.00	
Will you receive other compensation? ◯Yes ◉ No	
Will you be reimbursed for expenses? ◉Yes ◯No	
Sat	ve & Resume Later Previous Ne
5/9	

On this page you simply need to write a sentence or two about the nature or specific interest of your lobbying activity. If there are specific bills that you will be lobbying for or against you should include their numbers. You may write more if you want but a couple sentences will suffice. Putting "matters of interest to my employer" is not sufficient.

State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms > Lobbying > Lobbyist Registration
I D D
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION FORM
LOBBYING INTERESTS
Lodding interests
Describe the subjects or matters on which you will lobby for the employer or client named on this registration, including
bill numbers if applicable. Putting the matters of interest to the employer is not sufficient.
Testing the lobbying filing program and making sure it works.
^
~
Save & Resume Later Previous Next
6/9

If you are a professional lobbyist (for example you have multiple clients) then you can simply move past page 7. If however you are registering because you are going to exceed the 10 hours in any 30-day period threshold then you should indicate this by selecting the middle button. In this case, the system will then ask you to indicate what date you reached your 10-hour limit of lobbying activity.

The third option is for those individuals who have not necessarily met the 10 hour threshold, but still want to register. Remember, if you register you are under the same prohibitions as a professional lobbyist in regard to campaign activities and gift giving.

I	LOBBYIST REGISTRATION FORM
QUALIFICATION C	OR WAIVER FOR AN AS 24.45.171(11)(A) LOBBYIST
If you are a professional lobbyist,	you may skip this step.
	mployee whose job responsibilities do not specifically require you to lobby legislators '1(11)(A) applies to you and you must complete this page as part of your registration.
Enter the date when you reached the 10 I     OR	hours in 30 days lobbying limit
Specify below that you have NOT reache	d the time limit
Does Not Apply	
○I HAVE reached the 10 hours in 30 or ○I have NOT reached the 10 hours in	
	Save & Resume Later Previous
	7/9

te of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > 0	online Forms > Lobbying > Lobbyist Regis	tration		
	LOBBYIST REGISTRATIO	ON FORM		
	Lobbiloi Redioitatila			
	Payment			
D				
Payment:				
O Return To Lobbyist For Payment				
○ Cash Or Check				
Credit Card				
		Save & Resume Later	Previous	Next
	8/9			
	8/9			

Payment for lobbyist registrations is \$250.00 as specified in AS 24.45.041(g). Filers may make payment in Insight with a credit card (MasterCard or Visa) or submit a check to APOC, but then must enter the receipt number in Insight in order to proceed through the electronic registration process. The lobbyist may make the payment when completing the registration form or the employer of a lobbyist may do so when they go in to certify the registration.

The final page of the registration is everything on one page. This is your chance to go through it one more time looking for any possible errors. If you need to go back to a previous page just hit the blue "Previous" button in the lower right corner.

-TEST-	POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING	INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES	ADMINISTRATION
State of A	laska > Departmer	nt of Administratio	n > APOC > Online Forms > L	obbying > Lobbyis	Registration	
			LOBBVIS	TREGISTR	ATION FORM	
			LODDIIS	I ICEOIDIIC		
			RE	VIEW SUBM	ISSION	
• P If	his form is NO lease carefully r	T final until TE review your Lob needed use the	ST LOBBYING has sign byist Registration Form I	hed the form. below.	to submit it for review by TEST LO w to navigate to the appropriate page	
			Lobbyi	ST REGISTR	ATION FORM	
				INCOMPL	ETE	
	egistration Yea		14			
Fil	ler First Name ler Middle Nan ler Last Name	ne:				
Lo	BBYIST INF	ORMATION				
Mi La	rst Name: <b>Joa</b> iddle Name: ast Name: <b>Miz</b> usiness Name:	e				
Vo	oter Registratio	on District: 4B	- Juneau / Mendenha	all Valley		
Ci Ph E-	ermanent Maili ty, State Zip: none: <b>9074654</b> mail: <b>brenda.</b> ax:	Juneau, Alasi 1865	ka 99801			

Fax:	:: 9074654865 : brenda.mize@alaska.gov
EMPLO	DYEE / CLIENT INFORMATION
Contac Contac Addres City, S Phone	yer: <b>TEST LOBBYING</b> ct Person First Name: <b>Test</b> ct Person Middle Name: ct Person Last Name: <b>Lob</b> ss: <b>240 Main St</b> tate Zip: Juneau, Alaska 99801 : 907-465-4864 : brenda.mize@alaska.gov
COMP	ENSATION
Will yo Yes	ou perform other services in addition to lobbying for the employer or client named on this registration?
	f Company
Will yo Yes	ou engage in Administrative Lobbying on behalf of the client/employer?
Will yo Yes	ou engage in Legislative Lobbying on behalf of the client/employer?
	s the nature of your compensation? Contract Lobbyist: Monthly Fee nt: \$1,000.00
Will yo <b>Yes</b>	bu be Reimbursed for Expenses?
Will yo <b>No</b>	ou receive other compensation?
LOBBY	TING INTERESTS
Testing	g the lobbying filing program and making sure it works.
UALI	FICATION OR WAIVER
Does N	lot Apply
FFIRM	MATION
	ant to AS 09.63.010, by signing this document I affirm, under penalty of perjury, that: ompleted the appropriate training course administered by the Commission within the last 12 months [AS 24.45.041(b)]; ot been previously convicted of a felony involving moral turpitude [AS 24.45.041(b)]; t prohibited from registering as a lobbyist by AS 24.45.121(c), (d), or (e);
	Save & Resume Later Previous Sign and Subm

When you are ready to certify the registration, simply click on the "Sign and Submit" button in the lower right corner. Insight Version 3 will allow lobbyists to certify their registrations prior to the employer.

On the subsequent page, simply enter your password, the same one you used to sign into your Insight account, and click on the "Sign and Submit" button.

Stat	e of Alaska 🛛 🛚	IYALASKATE	ST myAla	ska My Government	Resident	Business in Alask	a Visiting Alaska	State Employee
💮 m	yAlaska						Signed in as	joanstest: <u>Sign Ou</u>
IOME	SERVICES	MYPROFILE	MYDOCUMENTS	HELP				
			Return to A	APOC - Disclosure F	orms			
SIGN	ING CEREM	ONY						
	g your electroni the document.	c signature to sign	this document, you leg	gally bind yourself to	it to the sa	ime extent as yo	ou would by signi	ing a paper
	take a moment nic document yo		ocument you are abou	t to electronically sig	in is in a re	adable format, a	ind is an accurate	e copy of the
		ise, under Alaska I imprisonment, fine	aw, criminal penalties es, or both.	apply for falsely certi	ifying a doo	cument. If you so	ubmit information	n that you know
with an	yone else - ever	n a family member	curity of your myAlask - or let anyone else us nature or gained acces	e your myAlaska ele	ectronic sig	nature. If you di	scover any evide	nce that
Docu	ment Details	•						
			Title: Lobbyist Regis	tration				
			ription: Mize, Joan					
		-	rtment: Department of					
		L	Size: 10941 bytes	Commission				
		Certifie	ad Date:					
			View Documer	nt				
			Password:	_				
			Sign ar	nd Submit Cancel	4			

You will then be taken to a page where you can either print what you just did, or you can return to your filings. If you chose to go to "My Filings" you will see the registration that you just certified and it will indicate in the status column, that it is waiting for the employer to review it.

-TEST-	POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING	INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES	ADMINISTRATION
State of Ala	aska > Departmer	nt of Administration	n > APOC > Online Forms			
			LOBBYIS	T REGISTR	ATION FORM	
			PENDING - AWA	ITING EMP	LOYER SIGNATURE	
				orm is not ye e filed, the e	t complete! mployer must sign it.	
	Ple	ase print the f	orm for your records. Print	Click 'Print' to	show a popup with the form just su My Filings	bmitted.
			Other Users:		ors and Preparers	
	Ac	ld other Admir	nistrators and Prepare	Manage User rs in the "Adm	s inistration" section, or click the link	above.

EST-	POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING	INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES	ADMINI	STRATION
ate of Al	aska > Departmer	nt of Administratio	n > APOC > Online Forms > L	obbying > Lobbyist	Registration		
	- N - E		LOBBYIST RE	EGISTRATION	FORM FILINGS		
Sta	rt New Form Lobbyi	st	Employer	Year	Status	Date Filed	Action
Mize	e, Joan		TEST LOBBYING	2014	Waiting for Employer Review		View / Print Resume Delete

At this point an automatically generated email has been sent to the employer/client. However, there is nothing wrong with touching base with the client and informing them that the registration is waiting for their certification. Remember, you are not considered "registered" with this client until both parties have certified the registration. The picture below is a copy of an automatically generated email that you will receive when you have certified your registration.



Once the employer has signed into their Insight account and certified the lobbyist registration, the below email will be automatically generated and sent to the lobbyist, indicating that the registration is now complete. You are now free to lobby for the duration of the year.



A couple things you should be aware of. If the employer changes anything in the compensation section or lobbying interest sections of the registration, the lobbyist's certification <u>will be revoked</u> and the lobbyist will have to review the changes and <u>certify</u> the registration a second time in order for the process to proceed.

## Section 4: Lobbyist Reports: Who, What, When and How?

#### Who must file reports?

Each lobbyist registered under AS 24.45.041 is required to file disclosure reports. The only exception is representational lobbyists, who must register their lobbying activity but are not subject to the reporting statute. 2AAC 50.550. Volunteer lobbyists are not required to register or report with APOC.

#### What must be disclosed?

Lobbyists must disclose the amount of compensation accrued and expenditures incurred in connection with lobbying activities for each reporting period. Lobbyists also must disclose gifts and exchanges between lobbyists and public officials or family members of public officials, as well as exchanges between lobbyists and business entities owned or controlled by public officials.

Lobbyists are required to submit a report for every reporting period during which the lobbyist is registered. If there is no reportable activity, whether it is during a regular or special legislative session, lobbyists may file what is known as a "zero report" by simply checking the zero report box on the lobbyist report form.

#### When are the reports DUE?

Under AS 24.45.081, lobbyists file monthly reports while the legislature is in session and quarterly reports when the legislature is not in session. The recent statutory change reducing the length of legislative sessions to 90 days may result in the calling of special sessions throughout the year. It is the responsibility of the filer to be aware of filing deadlines and report due dates, including when special sessions are called. APOC will update its reporting calendar to account for new report due dates resulting from special sessions. Consult the web site regularly at <a href="http://www.doa.alaska.gov/apoc/">http://www.doa.alaska.gov/apoc/</a>.

Monthly reports are due no sooner than the first day and no later than the last day of the month following the reporting period. Quarterly reports are due no sooner than the first day and no later than the last day of the month following the calendar quarter that is the subject of the report. If a report deadline falls on a weekend or state holiday, no civil penalty is assessed if the report is filed on the first regular work day following the deadline. Keep in mind, **you can start a report early, but you will not be able to submit it until the reporting month** (month following the reporting period). This means that you will have to sign in to Insight and submit the report sometime during the reporting month.

*The periods covered in a report may not include any months covered in previous reports filed by the same person AS 24.45.081.* This means if a lobbyist filed two monthly reports because the legislature was in session and the next deadline is a quarterly deadline for the three-month period, the only activity the lobbyist would include in that quarterly report is activity for the month during which the legislature was not meeting. This is because the lobbyist has already filed report for the other two months. **ASK YOURSELF:** Have I already reported this activity in a previously filed report? If so, do not duplicate that period or you will be over-reporting.

**How** are lobbyist reports filed?

Reports must be electronically "submitted" no later than the last day of the month in which the report is due. Reports submitted after the deadlines are subject to a civil penalty assessment of \$10 per day for each day the report is delinquent.

To begin a lobbyist report, hover your mouse over the "Lobbying" tab at the top and click on the "Lobbyist Reports" link in the menu that appears. On the following page, click on the red "Start New Form" button on the left, or if you already have a report that you want to continue or amend you will be able to do that from this page as well.

📕 Sto	ite of Alaska	MyAlaska	I TEST m	yAlaska My Gov	vernment Resident	Business in Alaska	a Visiting	Alaska State	Employees
A	POC O	nline Fo	rms					(testlobbyist)	<u>Logout</u>
-TEST-	POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING		XPENDITURES	ADMIN	ISTRATION	
State of A	laska > Departme	ent of Administra	tion > APOC > Online Forms	LOBBYIST PR	OFILE				
				LOBBYIST RE	GISTRATION				
			Ι	LOBBYIST RE	PORTS				
LOB	BYIST			LOBBYIST CO	NTRIBUTIONS CAN	IDIDATES REPORT	15-5A		
Lobby	ist Profile			EMPLOYER O	F LOBBYIST PROFI	LE			
		nage existing L	obbyist Profile.	EMPLOYER R	EVIEW OF LOBBYIS	ST REGISTRATION	S		
		• •	pefore filing electronic Lo	EMPLOYER O	F LOBBYIST REPOR	RTS			
Lobby	ist Registratio	<u>on</u>							
Profe	ssional and/or	compensated I	obbyists must register w	ith APOC prior t	o doing any lobbyir	ng that calendar y	ear.		
Lobby	ist Reports								
Regis	stered Lobbyist	s must file expe	ected reports electronica	Illy after Lobbyir	ig Start Date.				
Lobby	ict Contributiv	one to Logicle	tivo Candidatos Dono	vrt 15 5A					

A.	State of Alaska	MyAlaska	TEST my	Alaska My Gover	nment Resident	Business in Alaska	Visiting Alaska	State Er	nployees
	APOC On	line For	ms				(i	oanstest)	<u>Logout</u>
-TEST	- POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING	INDEPENDEN	TEXPENDITURES	ADMINIS	TRATION	
State of	f Alaska > Departmen	t of Administratior	> APOC > Online Forms > L	obbying > Lobbyist	Report				
			LOBBYIS	REPORT FO	ORM FILING	S			
	Start New Form								
	Na	me	Rep	ort	St	atus	File Date	Actio	n
				No Forms Fou	nd.				

The first page you come to will have some basic information on resources and requirements regarding the lobbyist report. Take a moment and review them. Then click on the blue Next button on the bottom right of the page to continue.

-TEST- POFD/LFD REGISTER CAMPAIGN FORMS LOBBYING INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES ADMINISTRATION
State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms > Lobbying > Lobbyist Report
Lobbyist Report Form
INSTRUCTIONS
THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED FOR EACH REPORTING PERIOD DURING WHICH YOU ARE ACTIVELY REGISTERED AS A PAID LOBBYIST, EVEN IF THE REPORT IS ZERO.
The law requires you to disclose the amount of your accrued compensation and expenditures related to lobbying, gifts and exchanges with public officals or family members of public officials, and exchanges with business entities owned or controlled by public officals.
The APOC manual for lobbyists and employers of lobbyists provides detailed instructions for completing this form.
For further instructions, call staff in the Juneau APOC office at 907-465-4864 or 1-866-465-4864.
<b>NOTE:</b> All filings submitted to APOC are public records and are available to the public <u>as submitted</u> . DO NOT include any of the following personal information: social security numbers, account numbers, credit card numbers, copies of checks, financial records with account numbers or access codes, or any documents with personal identification numbers.
Cancel Next
1/8

On page 2 you will need to select a report year as well as which report you wish to start.

	Lobbyist Ref	PORT FORM	
	3rd Quarter: 7/1/20	14 to 9/30/2014	
	General Inf	ORMATION	
Report Year:	Reporting As:	Report:	
2014	✓ 2014 - Mize, Joan	✓ 3rd Quarter	~
		Save & Resume Later	Previous

Page 3 is the lobbyist basic information. Be aware that this information is auto-populated from your profile, and if your profile is accurate, there is no need to change this info. However, if anything is not correct, then you can update your information by clicking in the box on the upper left of the form. When you are ready to move on, simply click on the blue "Next" button in the lower right corner.

	3rd Quarter: 7/1/	2014 to 9/30/2014	ļ	
	Lobbyist I	NFORMATION		
Update Lobbyist Informa	ation?			
First Name:	Middle Name:	Last	t Name:	
Joan		Mize		
Lobbyist's Business Na	me (Optional):			
•				
Voter Registration Distri				
4B - Juneau / Mendenhall Vall	ley 🗸			
Permament Mailing Add	ress:			
Lob Street				
City:	State:	Zip Code:	Country:	
	State: Alaska	Zip Code: ✓ 99801	Country: United States	$\checkmark$
City:				~
<b>City:</b> Juneau	Alaska	Ƴ 99801	United States	~
City: Juneau Phone: 9074654865 Legislative Address San	Alaska E-Mail:	99801 a.gov	United States	~
<b>City:</b> Juneau <b>Phone:</b> 9074654865	Alaska <b>E-Mail:</b> brenda.mize@alask	99801 a.gov	United States	~

## **Gifts And Exchanges**

Answer the questions regarding gifts and exchanges by checking the applicable boxes. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions, provide the requested information regarding the gift or exchange in the space provided. Disclosure of gifts and exchanges is required under AS 24.45.051(a)(3), (4) and (5). A "gift" includes a loan; a loan guarantee; forgiveness of a loan; payment, or an enforceable promise to make payment, of a loan by a third party; travel, unless it is related to attempts to influence legislative or administrative action; entertainment, including tickets to events; granting of discounts not available to the general public; and any payment to the extent that consideration of equal or greater value is not received. If equal or greater value has been received, it is an exchange. Lobbyists must also disclose any gift that totals more than \$100. Once the total is over \$100, you are required to report the name and address of the recipient, the date of the gift and its value.

If you answer "yes" to any of the questions you will need to click on the "Add Gift/Exchange" link toward the bottom of the page. After you enter the gift or exchange information, you will need to hit the "Add Item" button below in order to proceed.

	GIFTS AND EXCHA	NGES		
Provide information reg employees or public of	arding any gifts, charitable contributions or ex	changes provide	ed to legislators, le	gislative
Did you give one or m ● Yes ◯ No	ore legislators or legislative employees tion	kets or donatio	ons to charity eve	nts?
Did you give one or m ◎ Yes ◯ No	ore legislators or legislative employees a	ompassionate	gift as defined in	AS 24.60.075?
•	ickets to charity events must be included i	calculating th	ne total value of a	series of gifts)
period? (The cost of t ◎ Yes ○ No Did you have any exc a member of the imme ◎ Yes ○ No Did you have any exc public official? ◎ Yes ○ No	ickets to charity events must be included i hange of more than \$100 in value, of mone ediate family of a public official? hange of more than \$100 in value with a bu I Yes to one of the previous questions, you mi	r, goods, or se	rvices, with any p	oublic official or
period? (The cost of t ◎ Yes ○ No Did you have any exc a member of the imme ◎ Yes ○ No Did you have any exc public official? ◎ Yes ○ No	hange of more than \$100 in value, of mone ediate family of a public official? hange of more than \$100 in value with a bu	r, goods, or se	rvices, with any p	oublic official or
period? (The cost of t	hange of more than \$100 in value, of mone ediate family of a public official? hange of more than \$100 in value with a bu I Yes to one of the previous questions, you mu Description No Gifts / Exchang	y, goods, or set siness entity the st provide the d Date	rvices, with any p hat is owned or co letails requested bo	oublic official or ontrolled by a elow.
period? (The cost of t	hange of more than \$100 in value, of mone ediate family of a public official? hange of more than \$100 in value with a bu l Yes to one of the previous questions, you mu Description	y, goods, or set siness entity the st provide the d Date	rvices, with any p hat is owned or co letails requested bo	oublic official or ontrolled by a elow.
period? (The cost of t	hange of more than \$100 in value, of mone ediate family of a public official? hange of more than \$100 in value with a bu I Yes to one of the previous questions, you mu Description No Gifts / Exchang	y, goods, or set siness entity the st provide the d Date	rvices, with any p hat is owned or co letails requested bo	oublic official o

#### **Gifts and Legislative Ethics**

Under AS 24.45.121(a)(9), it is illegal for a lobbyist to offer, solicit, initiate, facilitate or provide to or on behalf of a person covered by AS 24.60 a gift, other than:

1) Food or beverage for immediate consumption.

2) A ticket or a donation to a charity event that has been pre-approved by the Alaska Legislative Council as described in AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B) or in AS 24.60.080(c)(10).
3) A compassionate gift that has been pre-approved by the Alaska Legislative Council as

3) A compassionate gift that has been pre-approved by the Alaska Legislative Council as described in AS 24.60.075.

A lobbyist is required to report on a schedule A-1 any food and beverages that exceed \$15.00 you provide to those covered by AS 24.60. Specifically, you must name each individual for whom you provided or paid for food and/or beverages for immediate consumption and identify the *actual* amount of each expenditure exceeding \$15.00 in each listed instance.

Under AS 24.60.080(a), a legislator or legislative employee may not solicit, accept, or receive, directly or indirectly, a gift or series of gifts that in a calendar year aggregate to \$250 or more in value and **may not solicit, accept or receive a gift with any monetary value, with the exception of food and beverage for immediate consumption, or "a contribution to a charity event, tickets to a charity event and gifts to which the tickets may entitle the bearer; however, under this subparagraph a legislator or legislative employee may not solicit, accept, or receive from the same lobbyist, an immediate family member of the lobbyist, or a person acting on behalf of the lobbyist, tickets to a charity event, gifts to which the tickets may entitle the bearer, or both, that in a calendar year aggregate to \$250 or more in value". Please note that charity events have to be pre-approved by the Alaska Legislative Council per AS 24.45.080(a)(2)(B).** 

The Legislature did pass an exception in 2008 allowing those subject to AS 24.60 to accept gift from lobbyists who are immediate family members as long as the gift is unconnected to the recipient's legislative status. AS 24.45.121(a)(9)(A) and AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(C).

Please note that according to the Legislative Ethics Committee, a service is a gift. If you have not reviewed the Legislative Ethics Committee's advisory opinion 02-02 on accepting gifts during session, you are encouraged to do so. You can locate additional relevant advisory opinions issued by the Legislative Ethics Committee that relate to lobbyists on the Legislative Ethics Committee web site at <a href="http://www.legis.state.ak.us/ethics/">http://www.legis.state.ak.us/ethics/</a> . You may obtain a copy of these opinions directly from the Legislative Ethics Office or from APOC.

For questions regarding gifts, please call the Commission's staff at (907) 465-4864. Persons subject to AS 24.60 should address their questions regarding gifts to the Legislative Ethics Committee's staff at (907) 269-0150.

## **Notice Of Termination**

	LOBBYIST REPORT FOR	RM
	3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to 9/30	0/2014
	NOTICE OF TERMINATION	ON
	Name	Termination Date
TEST LOBBYING		

Enter the last date of lobbying activities for any employer of lobbyist on whose behalf you terminated lobbying activities during this reporting period. The employer of lobbyist's name will appear in a box and you will need to click on the 'Date of Termination' box and select the date from the calendar in the drop-down box. Please finalize the date of termination with your employer of lobbyist prior to filing your report since the date of termination reported by the lobbyist should be consistent with that date reported by the employer of lobbyist. If you terminate in the middle of a reporting period, you are required to file the next report for whatever portion of the report period you still had a financial relationship with the employer of lobbyists. All lobbyist registrations automatically expire on December 31 of each year. There is no need to enter a date of termination unless you are terminating prior to the end of the year.

## Schedule A

You must complete a separate Schedule A for each employer of lobbyists you represent as a lobbyist. Your Insight lobbyist report will contain a separate Schedule A line for each employer of lobbyists for whom you have registered in Insight.

The Schedule A summarizes your compensation and expenditure activities for the reporting period. You will need to click on the 'Edit' button in the "Action" column to access the form. Complete one Schedule A for each employer of lobbyists unless you have no activity to report. In instances of no activity, you are still required to file a zero report. Report all compensation earned for lobbying services or services in support of lobbying activities and all reimbursable expenditures incurred in connection with lobbying. You must also report non-reimbursable expenditures in the categories of food/beverages, living accommodations and travel. Disclose compensation and expenditures in the Schedule A tables. Enter activity for this reporting period in the first column. The previous year to date totals and new year-to-date totals will tally automatically.

You must file a report for each reporting period as long as you are registered, even if you have no activity to report. If you did not earn or accrue compensation or expenditures during a reporting period, file a zero report. Check the box for 'Zero Report' in the "Action" column.

State o	of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > (	Online Forms > Lobbying > Lob LOBBYIST RE		1	
		3rd Quarter: 7/1/2	014 to 9/30/2014		
	Sche	DULE A (COMPENS	SATION AND EXP	enses)	
	Action	Employer Name	Compensation	Reimbursed Expenses	Non- Reimbursed Expenses
	Edit   Zero Report:	TEST LOBBYING	\$3,000.00	\$500.00	\$0.00
		67		Resume Later	Previous Next

## **Reimbursable and Non-Reimbursable Expenses**

Lobbyists must report all expenses reimbursed by an employer of lobbyists. AS 24.45.051(a)(1) requires that lobbyists report all payments, "including but not limited to salary, fees, and reimbursement of expenses received in consideration for or directly or indirectly in support of or in connection with influencing legislative or administrative action." This means you should report expenses reasonably related to your work as a lobbyist. Advisory Opinion 08-03-LOB provides some specific examples and is located at <a href="http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/Advisory/">http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/Advisory/</a>.

In that same advisory opinion, APOC ruled that the reporting requirement for non-reimbursed expenses is limited to the three listed categories of: food and beverages, living accommodations, and travel. Any listing of "other" for non-reimbursed expenses is optional and up to the filer.

If you list an expenditure in the "other" category, you must describe what the purpose of the expenditure was in the space provided on the bottom of the form. The most common example of an expense listed under "other" is the APOC lobbyist registration fee. *Food and beverage includes the cost of all food and beverages bought for legislators, legislative employees, and other public officials regardless of the amount.* 

Disclose the total amount of compensation <u>earned</u> for work performed on behalf of the employer of lobbyists <u>whether or not you have received payment</u>. Reporting should be done on the accrual method and not a cash basis (2AAC 50.570). If your compensation is other than fee or salary, indicate its fair market value in the space for "other compensation" and describe the compensation, *e.g.*, company stock, rental car, hotel room, at the bottom of the form.

	Lobbyist	REPORT FORM	[	
	3rd Quarter: 7	/1/2014 to 9/30/2	014	
S	CHEDULE A (COMP	ENSATION AND ]	Expenses)	
Action	Employer Name	Compensation	Reimbursed Expenses	Non-Reimbursed Expenses
TEST LOBBYING				
Reimbursable Expenditure	S			
	e Living Accomodation	ns Travel	Other	
This Report: \$ 100.00	\$100.00	\$ 300.00	\$0.00	
Previous Total: \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
New Total: \$100.00	\$100.00	\$300.00	\$0.00	\$500.00
-	e Living Accomodation			
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00	e Living Accomodation	\$0.00		
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00 Previous Total:\$0.00	Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00	
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00	e Living Accomodation	\$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00	
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00 Previous Total:\$0.00	Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00 Previous Total:\$0.00 New Total:\$0.00 Compensation Fee / Salary	e Living Accomodatio \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 Other	\$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00 Previous Total:\$0.00 New Total:\$0.00 Compensation Fee / Salary This Report:\$3,000.00	Living Accomodation           \$0.00           \$0.00           \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag           This Report: \$0.00           Previous Total:\$0.00           New Total:\$0.00           Compensation           Fee / Salary           This Report: \$3,000.00           Previous Total:\$0.00	e Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 <b>Other</b> \$0.00	\$ <u>0.00</u> \$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag This Report: \$0.00 Previous Total:\$0.00 New Total:\$0.00 Compensation Fee / Salary This Report:\$3,000.00	e Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 <b>Other</b> \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag           This Report: \$0.00           Previous Total:\$0.00           New Total:\$0.00           Compensation           Fee / Salary           This Report: \$3,000.00           Previous Total:\$0.00	e Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 <b>Other</b> \$0.00	\$ <u>0.00</u> \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag           This Report: \$0.00           Previous Total:\$0.00           New Total:\$0.00           Compensation           Fee / Salary           This Report: \$3,000.00           Previous Total:\$0.00	e Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 <b>Other</b> \$0.00	\$ <u>0.00</u> \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		
Food/Beverag           This Report: \$0.00           Previous Total:\$0.00           New Total:\$0.00           Compensation           Fee / Salary           This Report: \$3,000.00           Previous Total:\$0.00	e Living Accomodation \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 <b>Other</b> \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 000.00 Update		Previous

#### **Schedule A-1**

You must complete Schedule A-1 to report each instance where you provided or paid for food and/or beverage for immediate consumption for a legislator, legislative employee, or the spouse or domestic partner of either, where the cost exceeded \$15.00. You are required to name each individual for whom you provided or paid for food and/or beverages for immediate consumption

and identify the *actual* amounts of each expenditure exceeding \$15.00 in each listed instance. If you did not incur such expenditures during a reporting period, you may click the blue "Next" button and continue with the report.

		LOBBYIST REPOR	AT FORM	
	310	l Quarter: 7/1/2014	to 9/30/2014	
	SCHEDUL	E A-1 (FOOD AND	Beverages > \$15)	
Date	Recipient	Reimbursable Amount	Non-Reimbursable Amount	Action
	No F	ood / Beverage Expen		
		Add Food / Beve	rage	
Summary				
				Total: <b>\$0.</b>
				Previous
			Save & Resume Later	Previous N

If you do have A-1 data to report, notice that once you have entered the relevant information you need to click on the blue "Add Item" button in the middle of the screen.

	3rd Quarte	r: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2014		
		Food and Beverages >	\$15)	
	SCHEDCLE II-I (I	OOD AND BEVERAOLS	φ13)	
Date	Recipient	Reimbursable Amount	Non-Reimbursable Amount	Action
Date Provided:	Reimbursed By:			
8/14/2014	None		$\checkmark$	
Recipient:	Is Recipient NOT a Le	gislator/Legislative Employe	ee?	
Senator X				
Non-Reimbursable A \$38.59	×			
		ncel Add Item		
C				
				Total: <b>\$0.00</b>
Summary				Total. au.u.

When reporting food & beverage expenditures, the rules are:

1. You must report food & beverage for immediate consumption as a lobbying expense on the Schedule A, Food and Beverage section and not as a gift. This applies to food and beverages provided in places of public accommodation and in non-public places such as homes, private clubs, etc.

2. The \$15.00 reporting rule that requires you to list the name of the legislator, legislative employee and spouse or domestic partner of either applies regardless of where you provide the food & beverages. Do not forget to complete the Schedule A-1 of the lobbyist report for any instance in which the total cost per person, excluding tax and tips, is more than \$15.00 per person per occurrence. AS 24.45.051(b)(1).

Following are some examples of Schedule A-1 reporting.

		Lobbyist R	LEPORT FORM		
		3rd Quarter: 7/1/	/2014 to 9/30/2014		
		SCHEDULE A-1 (FOOD	AND BEVERAGES	> \$15)	
Date		Recipient	Reimbursable	Non-Reimbursable	Action
	Senator X		Amount \$0.00	Amount \$38.59	Edit Delete
			\$0.00	\$38.59	Edit Delete
Date Provi 8/14/2014		Reimbursed By:		~	
•		s Recipient NOT a Legislat	or/Legislative Employ	/ee?	
Jane X				yee?	
Jane X Recipient				yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse	Relationship to Leg	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree:	yee?	
Recipient Spouse	Relationship to Leg		ree:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse Legislator	Relationship to Leg	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse Legislator Senator X Non-Reim	Relationship to Leg /Legislative Employ bursable Amount:	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse Legislator Senator X Non-Reim	Relationship to Leg	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse Legislator Senator X	Relationship to Leg /Legislative Employ bursable Amount:	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse Legislator Senator X Non-Reim	Relationship to Leg /Legislative Employ bursable Amount:	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree: nip exists:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient   Spouse Legislator, Senator X Non-Reiml \$ 34.98	Relationship to Leg /Legislative Employ bursable Amount: ×]	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree: nip exists:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient Spouse Legislator Senator X Non-Reim	Relationship to Leg /Legislative Employ bursable Amount: ×]	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree: nip exists:	yee?	
Jane X Recipient I Spouse Legislator, Senator X Non-Reimi \$ 34.98	Relationship to Leg /Legislative Employ bursable Amount: ×]	gislator/Legislative Employ	ree: nip exists:	yee?	Total: \$38.6

You do not need to do anything to total your schedule A-1 expenses as Insight automatically calculates these for you as pictured in the screen shot below.

	Lobbyist Ri	EPORT FORM		
	3rd Quarter: 7/1/2	2014 to 9/30/2014		
	SCHEDULE A-1 (FOOD A	AND BEVERAGES	> \$15)	
Date	Recipient	Reimbursable Amount	Non-Reimbursable Amount	Action
8/14/2014 \$	Senator X	\$0.00	\$38.59	Edit Delete
8/14/2014 J	Jane X	\$0.00	\$34.98	Edit Delete
Summary	<u>Add Food /</u>	Develage		Total: <b>\$73.57</b>
	Food / Reverage	Save & Successfully Added	Resume Later Previou	us Next
	Food / Beverage	,		

The final page has everything in the report on a single page for you to review. If you need to change anything use the blue "Previous" button in the lower right corner. Just scroll your way to the bottom of the page and when you are happy with everything, click on the blue "Sign and Submit" button in the lower right corner.

te of Alaska > Dep	artment of Administr	ration > APOC > Onli	ine Forms > Lobbying > Lobbyist Report		
e or press.	Artment or the	ation > At -			
			LOBBYIST REPORT F	ORM	
		3	3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to 9/	/30/2014	
			REVIEW SUBMISSIC	ON	
You MUST		SUBMIT and eli	ectronically sign this form to sul	16 16	
	S NOT final until			omit it.	
<ul> <li>Please caref</li> </ul>	fully review your L	Lobbyist Report F	Form below.	······································	
If corrections before submit		the blue "Previo	us" and "Next" buttons below to na	avigate to the appropriate page(s) and r	nake changes
DEIDIC Sast	atting.				
			LOBBYIST REPORT F	ORM	
			Incomplete		
Year: 2014 Report: 3rd					
Filer First Na					
Filer Middle Filer Last Na	e Name:				
	INFORMATIO	DN			
First Name:					
Middle Nam	ne:				
Last Name:	Mize				
Business Na	ame:				
Voter Regis	stration District:	4B - Juneau / I	Mendenhall Valley		
	Mailing Address				
	Zip: Juneau, Ala	aska 99801			
Phone: 9074	74654865 nda.mize@alas				
E-mail: bren Fax:	nda.mize@uuu	ska.gov			
Fax: GIFTS AND Gave one or Yes Gave one or No Presented a tickets to cha No Any exchang family of a p No	or more legislator a gift, or a series narity events mus nge of more than public official?	S ors or legislative ors or legislative s of gifts, of mor ust be included i n \$100 in value,	re than \$100 in value to any pu in calculating the total value of , of money, goods, or services,	gift as defined in AS 24.60.075? ublic official during this reporting per	er of the immedia
Yes	_		_		
Date 07/23/2014	Name Rep ABC	Business No	Business Address	Description Ticket to Charity Event ZZZ	Amount \$150.00
07/01/2014	Senator X	Yes	100 Test Street	Rent for apartment.	\$1,400.00
			Anchorage, Alaska 99505 Test St		
08/01/2014	Senator X	Yes	Anchorage, Alaska 99505	Rent for apartment	\$1,400.00
09/01/2014	Senator X	Yes	Test St Anchorage, Alaska 99505	Rent for apartment	\$1,400.00
				Total Gift and Exchanges Rep	orted: \$4,350.0
NOTICE OF	F TERMINATI	ION			
	Employ	yer Name		Termination Date	
			No Notice of Termination	ns	

Continued on following page

Employer Name	C	Compensation		Reimbu	rsable E	xpenses	N	Non-Reimbursable Expenses	
TEST	Fee / Salary		\$3,000.00	Food / Bever	age	\$100.00	Foo	od / Beverage	\$0.00
LOBBYING	Other		\$0.00	Living		\$100.00	Livi	ing	\$0.00
			•	Travel		\$300.00	Tra	vel	\$0.00
				Other		\$0.00			
		Totals	;		Totals			Tota	s
	This Report		\$3,000.00	This Report		\$500.00	This	s Report	\$0.00
	Previous To	otal	\$0.00	Previous Tot	al	\$0.00	Pre	vious Total	\$0.00
					\$500.00		New Total		
SCHEDUL	E A-1 (FOO	DD AND	\$3,000.00 Beverac	I	_	\$500.00	Nev	v Total	\$0.00
Date	E A-1 (FOO Recipient	Recipi		ES > \$15) Reimbursed By		\$500.00		Non-Reimbu	\$0.00 rsable Amoun
<b>Date</b> 08/14/2014	E A-1 (FOO Recipient Senator X	Recipi None	BEVERAC	ES > \$15) Reimbursed By Not Reimbursed	\$0.00			Non-Reimbur \$38.59	1
Date	E A-1 (FOO Recipient	Recipi None	BEVERAC ent Detail 's Name: X nship:	ES > \$15) Reimbursed By				Non-Reimbu	1
<b>Date</b> 08/14/2014	E A-1 (FOO Recipient Senator X	Recipi None Official Senator Relatio	BEVERAC ent Detail 's Name: X nship:	ES > \$15) Reimbursed By Not Reimbursed	\$0.00	bursable Am	ount	Non-Reimbur \$38.59	rsable Amoun
<b>Date</b> 08/14/2014	E A-1 (FOO Recipient Senator X	Recipi None Official Senator Relatio	BEVERAC ent Detail 's Name: X nship:	ES > \$15) Reimbursed By Not Reimbursed	\$0.00 \$0.00	bursable Am	ount Ind Be	Non-Reimbur \$38.59 \$34.98 verage Costs R	rsable Amoun

You will be taken to a page which has a window in which you can enter your password, the same password you used to sign in to your account. When you are ready, click on the "Sign and Submit" button.

💮 m	nyAlaska				Signed in as joanstest: <u>Sign Out</u>
HOME	SERVICES	MYPROFILE	MYDOCUMENTS	HELP	
			Return to <u>i</u>	APOC - Dis	isclosure Forms
SIGN	ING CEREM	ONY			
-	ng your electronio f the document.	c signature to sign	this document, you le	gally bind y	yourself to it to the same extent as you would by signing a paper
	e take a moment nic document yo		ocument you are abou	it to electroi	onically sign is in a readable format, and is an accurate copy of the
		use, under Alaska la imprisonment, fine		apply for fa	alsely certifying a document. If you submit information that you know
with an	nyone else - ever	n a family member	- or let anyone else us	se your myA	ic signature. That means you cannot share your myAlaska password Alaska electronic signature. If you discover any evidence that password, you must report it promptly to the <u>myAlaska Help Center</u> .
Docu	ment Details	\$			
			Title: Lobbyist Repo	ort	
		Desc	<b>ription:</b> Mize, Joan		
		Depa	artment: Department of	f Administrat	tion
		D	Division: Public Offices	Commission	n
			Size: 15890 bytes		
		Certifie	ed Date:		
			View Documer	nt	
			Password: Sign ar	nd Submit	Cancel

You will be taken to a page that will let you know that the form has been submitted. You will then have the option to either print the report you just filed, or return to your filings. From the filings page you can also see clearly that the status of your report is "Submitted". Congratulations, you are done with that report.

State of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms
LOBBYIST REPORT FORM
LOBBIISI REPORT FORM
FORM SUBMITTED
Please print the form for your records. Click 'Print' to show a popup with the form just submitted.
Thease print the form for your records. Crick T first to show a popular with the form just submitted.
Print My Filings
Other Users: Administrators and Preparers
Manage Users
Add other Administrators and Preparers in the "Administration" section, or click the link above.

If you click on the red "My Filings" button on the right side of the screen, you will be taken to the screen you see below. From this screen you can create new filings, view/print previously submitted filings, or amend reports as needed.

	LOBBYIST REPOR	RT FORM FILINGS		
Start New Form				
Name	Report	Status	File Date	Action
Mize, Joan	2014 - 3rd Quarter	Submitted	10/24/2014	View / Print Copy Amend

# Section 5: EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORTS: WHO, WHAT, WHEN AND HOW?

Who must file reports?

Alaska law requires those who employ or retain the services of one or more lobbyists, <u>including</u> representational lobbyists, to file quarterly reports.

#### What must be disclosed?

Employers of lobbyists must disclose all expenditures incurred in connection with lobbying activities for each reporting period. Employers of lobbyists must also disclose gifts to public officials and all in-house expenses incurred in connection with lobbying. In-house expenditures include payments to lobbyists and to employees performing activities in support of lobbying.

#### When are the reports DUE?

Employers of lobbyists file quarterly reports based on calendar quarters. AS 24.45.081. For example, 1<sup>st</sup> quarter reports cover all activity during January, February and March. Employers of lobbyists must submit reports for each reporting period during which the employer of lobbyists retains or employs a lobbyist, even if there is no reportable activity. Unlike lobbyists, employers of lobbyists do NOT file additional reports if the legislature meets in special session. They file four times a year, all by calendar quarters. The APOC reporting calendar, which lists all due dates for employers of lobbyists and for lobbyists, may be found at <a href="http://www.doa.alaska.gov/apoc/">http://www.doa.alaska.gov/apoc/</a>.

Quarterly reports are due **no later than** the last day of the month following the calendar quarter that is the subject of the reports; thus, first quarter reports are due no later than April 30. If the deadline falls on a weekend or state holiday, no civil penalty is assessed if the report is filed no later than the first regular work day following the actual deadline. **Filers may not submit reports prior to the first day of the month in which they are due. You may start a report prior to the first day of the month in which the report is due, but you cannot submit it until the first day of the month in which it is due,.** 

Employers of lobbyists must enter their reports into the Insight system and submit them electronically by the deadline. Reports that are received after the deadline are subject to a civil penalty assessment of \$10 per day for each day of delinquency.

🔍 Sta	te of Alaska	MyAlaska	TEST m	Alaska My Gove	rnment Resident Business in Alaska	Visiting Alaska State Em	ployees
A	POC Or	nline For	ms			(joanstest)	Logout
-TEST-	POFD/LFD	REGISTER	CAMPAIGN FORMS	LOBBYING	INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES		
State of Al	aska > Departmer	nt of Administratio	n > APOC > Online Forms > L	obbying			
			L	obbying F	ORMS		
LOB	BYIST						
Lobbyi	st Profile						
		nage existing Lo	obbyist Profile.				
	· · ·		efore filing electronic Lol	obyist Reports o	r Registrations.		
	st Registratio						
		compensated lo	bbyists must register wi	th APOC prior to	o doing any lobbying that calendar ye	ear.	
	<u>st Reports</u>	e must file evne	cted reports electronical	ly after Lobbying	Start Date		
-	-	-	ve Candidates Repor		jour bue.		
Regis					Candidates must file a 15-5A report	within 30 days of the	
		atives and Pre	narers				
		or Lobbyist Forr					
EMP	LOYER OF	LOBBYIST					
Employ	yer of Lobbyis	st Profile					
			nployer of Lobbyists Pro				
		f Lobbyist Reg		ng electronic Em	ployer of Lobbyists Reports or Regi	strations.	
		ts must electro			st active during	the calendar year	
	yer of Lobbyis				st active during	the calchdar year.	
					year must me expected reports ele	ctronically.	
_			tives and Preparers	0			
Mana	ge Administrate	ors and Prepare	ers for Employer of Lobb	yists Forms			
NEE	D HELP?						
					contact a member of APOC Staf	t betore filing:	
			1s feedback@alaska.g atewide Toll Free	ov			
		7) 276-4176 An					

Ensure you have an account set up in MyAlaska and the APOC Insight system, as described previously. In order to start an employer of lobbyist report you make sure you're on the main navigation page for lobbying reporting by clicking on the "Lobbying"

tab at the top. Then in the employer of lobbyist section of the page that comes up, click on the "Employer of Lobbyist Reports" link.

If you want to create a new employer report, simply click on the red "Start New Form" button in the upper left of the screen.

This will take you to the first page of the employer report. This page has some good basic information about the reporting process, including contact info for you if you get stuck. When you are ready to proceed, click on the blue "Next" button in the bottom right corner.

File Date	Action
File Date	Action
File Date	Action
LY REGISTE	RED
rm and Sched	lules A
864.	
nclude any of	the
ks, financial re	ecords
Cancel	Next
e n	iclude any of is, financial re

On page 2 you need to indicate a few specifics about the quarterly report you wish to fill out.

	EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST	f Report Form	
	GENERAL INFOR	MATION	
Report Year:	Reporting As:	Report:	
2014	✓ TEST LOBBYING	✓ 3rd Quarter	~
Filer First Name:	Filer Middle Name:	Filer Last Name:	
Joan		Mize	×
		Cancel	Previous

Page 3 is the employer contact information that is auto-populated based on the employer's profile. If you want to update anything on the page, simply click on the "Update Employer Information" box in the upper left of the screen.

of Alaska > Department of Administrat	ion > APOC > Online Forms > Lobbying > Empl	oyer of Lobbyist Repor	t	
	Employer of Lobby	IST REPORT I	Form	
	3rd Quarter: 7/1/20	14 to 9/30/201	4	
	Employer Ini	FORMATION		
Update Employer Informa	tion?			
Name: TEST LOBBYING				
Mailing Address:				
240 Main St				
City:	State:	Zip Code:	Country:	
Juneau	Alaska	♥ 99801	United States	$\sim$
Phone:	E-Mail:		Fax (Optional):	
907-465-4864	brenda.mize@alaska.go	V		
		Save	& Resume Later Previo	ous Next
	3 / 10			

#### **Employer Gifts**

The law requires those who employ or retain a lobbyist to disclose the date and nature of any gift exceeding \$100 in value made to a public official. AS 24.45.061(b)(4). Employers must disclose the full name and official position of the gift's recipient. Gifts include tickets to events, including charity events, as well as donations or contributions to charitable or non-partisan organizations made at the request or suggestion of a legislator, legislative employee, or other public official.

	1	EMPLOYER OF LOP	BYIST REPORT FOR	м	
	1	ZMILLOIEK OF LOB	BIISI KEPUKI FUK		
		3rd Quarter: 7/1	/2014 to 9/30/2014		
		Employ	yer Gifts		
lease report ti	he date and nature o	of any dift exceeding \$10	0 made to any public offic	ial during this rep	orting
eriod. AS 24.4		in any gift exceeding \$10		nai uuning unis tep	orung
Date	Name	Position	Nature of Gift	Value	Action
		No	Gifts		
		Add	d Gift		
Summary					
				Total Gifts /	Exchanges: \$0.
			Save & Re	sume Later Pr	evious N

Providing / paying for a trip for a public official, including a legislative employee, may be either a gift or a Schedule B expense, depending on the cost and the purpose of the trip. If there is a governmental purpose involved, it is likely a Schedule B expense. Please call Commission staff if you are not sure how to report an expenditure.

Disclose all food and beverages related to lobbying, whether consumed in public places of accommodation or private places as an expense in support of lobbying on the Schedule B. For example, if you host a reception or pay for a restaurant meal for public officials, report the costs on Schedule B. Reporting is required regardless of the cost.

When you have entered all the relevant information, be sure to click on the blue "Add Item" button in the middle of the screen.

of Alaska > Depa	rtment of Administration > A	APOC > Online Forms > Lobbying	> Employer of Lobbyist Report		
		EMPLOYER OF LO	BBYIST REPORT FO	RM	
		3rd Quarter: 7/	/1/2014 to 9/30/2014		
		EMPLO	OYER GIFTS		
	ort the date and natur 24.45.061(b)(4)	e of any gift exceeding \$*	100 made to any public off	icial during this re	porting
Date	Name	Position	Nature of Gift	Value	Action
7/23/2014	Rep Test	Representative	Whalebone Carving	\$275.00	Edit Delete
Public Offi	cial Name:	Public Official Po	sition:		
Nature of (	Sift:	Cancel	Add Item		
Summar	у			Total Gifts / E	xchanges: <b>\$275.00</b>
				esume Later	Previous
			4 / 10		

This is what the gift information will look like once it is all entered. At this point simply hit the blue "Next" button to continue filling out the report.

		3rd Quarter: 7/2	1/2014 to 9/30/2014		
		EMPLO	YER GIFTS		
		re of any gift exceeding \$1	00 made to any public offi	cial during this re	porting
eriod. AS	24.45.061(b)(4)				
Date	Name	Position	Nature of Gift	Value	Action
//23/2014	Rep Test	Representative	Whalebone Carving	\$275.00	Edit Delete
/14/2014	Senator X	State Senator	Painting	\$125.00	Edit Delete
		Ac	ld Gift		
Summa	V				
Summa	<b>y</b>			Total Gifts / F	xchanges: \$400.0
Summa	r <b>y</b>			Total Gifts / E	xchanges: <b>\$400.0</b>

#### **Notice Of Termination**

Check the Notice of Termination box for any lobbyist who has terminated lobbying on the employer of lobbyists behalf during the reporting period. Click on the calendar icon to choose the date you terminated your lobbyist agreement. After submitting the notice of termination to APOC, there is no requirement to file Employer of Lobbyist Reports for that lobbyist for the remainder of the calendar year. Please finalize the date of termination with your lobbyist prior to

filing your report since the date of termination reported by the employer of lobbyists should be consistent with that date reported by the lobbyist. **If you terminate in the middle of a reporting period, you are required to file the next report for whatever portion of the report period you still had a financial relationship with the lobbyist.** All lobbyist registrations **automatically expire on December 31 of each year.** There is no need to enter a date of **termination unless you are terminating prior to the end of the year.** 

te of Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms > Lobbying > Employer of	Lobbyist Report
Employer of Lobbyist H	Report Form
3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to	9/30/2014
NOTICE OF TERMIN	IATION
Please enter the last date of lobbying activities for any lobbyist on wh during this reporting period. Name	ose behalf you terminated lobbying activities
2014 - Mize, Joan	
2014 - Dalberg, Heather	
	Save & Resume Later Previous Next
5 / 10	

## Lobbying Interests And Nature/Interest Of Employer

Under "Lobbying Interests," provide a description of the official actions you attempted to influence during the reporting period. Be as specific as possible, including specific bill numbers if possible. Just stating "matters of interest to the company" is not sufficient.

Under "Nature/Interest of Employer," describe generally the nature of the business or organization employing or retaining a lobbyist; *e.g.*, oil and gas company, environmental organization, labor union.

Alaska > Department of Administration > APOC > Online Forms > Lobbying > Employer of Lobbyist Report	
EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST REPORT FORM	
3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2014	
3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2014	
INTERESTS OF EMPLOYER	
Dravide a capacal description of the logislative and administrative action the amplever of John	ist attempted to influence
Provide a general description of the legislative and administrative action the employer of lobby during the period. Report specific bill numbers when possible. AS 24.45.061(a)(5).	ist altempted to influence
Passage of oil and gas bill - SB 138.	
Lobbying pictures in lobbyist directory.	
Describe the nature and interest of the entity employing or retaining lobbying services.	
Lobbying activities in the State of Alaska.	
Save & Resume Later	Previous Ne:

## Schedule A (Payments to Lobbyists) Including Zero Reports

You must complete a separate Schedule A for each lobbyist you employ or with whom you have a contractual relationship. A Schedule A with the name of each lobbyist retained and/or employed will appear in your Insight employer of lobbyist report form.

The Schedule A summarizes the payments earned or accrued to and on behalf of the lobbyists for the reporting period. If there are no expenses or compensation to report for your lobbyist, check the "Zero Report" box.

#### COMPLETING THE SCHEDULE A

This form discloses payments earned by your lobbyist as required by AS 24.45.061(b)(6) and 2AAC 50.575. You must have a separate Schedule A for each lobbyist registered on your behalf unless you are filing a zero report. Schedule A forms must be completed or the zero report box must be checked, prior to certifying/submitting the Employer of Lobbyist Report.

Notice the left "Action" column where you will choose to either click on the "Edit" link if you have something to report or click on the "Zero Report" box.

	Employer of Lobbyist Repor	t Form	
	3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2	2014	
SCHEDULE A (COMPENS.	ATION AND EXPENSES PAID TO OI	R ON BEHALF OF THI	e Lobbyist)
Action	Lobbyist Name	Compensation	Expenses
Edit   Zero Report: 🗆	2014 - Mize, Joan	\$0.00	\$0.00
Edit   Zero Report:	2014 - Dalberg, Heather	\$0.00	\$0.00

Disclose **all expenditures incurred in connection with lobbying activities** that were reimbursed to the lobbyist in the "Lobbyist Expenditures" section. List all expenditures for "food and beverage," "living accommodations," and "travel." If the expenditure is for something other than designated categories, list it under "other expenses" and describe the expenditure in the space provided at the bottom of the form.

Disclose the **total amount of compensation earned** by the lobbyist **whether or not you have paid her or him** in the 'Lobbyist Compensation' section of the form. If the compensation is other than a fee or salary, indicate its fair market value in the space for "other compensation" and describe the nature of the compensation in the space provided. If the lobbyist is an employee, do not list routine benefits such as medical insurance or retirement plans that the employer of lobbyist provides to all employees.

	Employer of	OF LOBBYIS	r Repor	T FORM		
	3rd Quar	ter: 7/1/2014	to 9/30/2	2014		
SCHEDULE A (COM	PENSATION AND E	XPENSES PA	ID TO O	R ON BEHALF (	OF THE LOBBY	IST)
Action	Lobbyist I	Name	Co	mpensation	Expens	es
Edit   Zero Report:	2014 - Mize, Joan		\$3,000.00		\$500.00	
2014 - Dalberg, Heather						
Expenses						
	erage Living Accome		Travel	Other		
This Report: \$ 100	\$ 100	\$ 100		\$ 250		
Previous Total: \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00	
New Total: \$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.	00	\$250.00	\$550.00	
Other Expense Description	1:					
Lobbying Registration Fee	:				1	~
						/
Componention						
Compensation Fee / Sal	arv Other					
This Report: \$1000	so Solution	×				
Previous Total: \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				
New Total: \$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,000.00				
			date			
			S	ave & Resume Later	Previous	Nex

Once you have entered the expenditures and/or compensation, be sure to click the blue 'Update' button.

## Schedule B (Payments in Support of Lobbying)

**Summary of Payments Made in Support of Lobbying Activities.** This form discloses expenses incurred in support of lobbying activities but **not** paid to or on behalf of your registered lobbyist. Use Schedule B to report the information required under AS 24.45.061(b)(3), 24.45.171(13), and 2 AAC 50.575: the total amount of payments made to influence legislative or administrative action during the reporting period.

f Alaska > Department of A	Administration > APOC > Online Forms > Lobby	ying > Employer of Lobbyist Report		
	Employer of	Lobbyist Report Form		
	3rd Quarter	:: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2014		
	SCHEDULE B (IN-HOUS	SE COSTS RELATED TO LOBBY	/ING)	
Please report exper AS 24.45.061(b)(3)		activities but not paid to or on beha	lf of your register	ed lobbyist.
Employee Name	Lobbying Activity	Support of Lobbying	Amount	Action
	No In-House (	Costs Related to Lobbying	1	
	Add In-H	ouse Lobbying Cost		
In-House Costs	Related to Lobbying			
				e Total: <b>\$0.00</b>
		F	Previous In-House	
			New In-House	e Total: \$0.00
		Save & Resume I	_ater Previous	Nex
		8 / 10		

The "In-House Lobbying Cost" section is for reporting in-house expenses such as employee travel and compensation. Report the employee's name, the total expenditure amount for the reporting period (quarter), and a general description of the Lobbying Activity or Support of Lobbying activity for the employee. 2AAC 50.575(b)(2)(A) requires that an employer pro-rate an employee's time

and report it in the In-House Lobbying Cost section for each employee who expends more than 10 hours per month directly supporting the employer's lobbying goals (such as making copies, setting up meetings) or receives compensation for lobbying (time that counts toward the 10 hours in a 30-day period for registering as a lobbyist). <u>Keep in mind</u>, if the employee spends more than 10 hours in any 30-day period doing lobbying activity they need to register as a lobbyist.

Click on the blue "Add Item" button in the middle of the screen when you have entered the requisite information. Click on the blue "Next button to proceed to the following page.

	ord Quarter	7/1/2014 to 9/30/2014		
S	SCHEDULE B (IN-HOUSE	E COSTS RELATED TO LOE	BYING)	
Please report expenses in	curred in support of lobbying	activities but not paid to or on be	half of your regist	torod lobbuist
AS 24.45.061(b)(3).	curred in support of lobbying a	activities but not paid to of off be	enan or your regist	lereu iobbyist.
Employee Name	Lobbying Activity	Support of Lobbying	Amount	Action
Employee Name:	Amount:			
John Test	\$ 545.00			
	1 hour on 8/14/14. Reimbur	sement of taxi, hotel and me	als.	$\langle \rangle$
Meeting with Sen X for Support of Lobbying:		materials, and prepared lobb		gs. 14
Meeting with Sen X for Support of Lobbying: Scheduled meetings, dev	reloped materials, printed	materials, and prepared lobb	yist for meeting	Ç
Meeting with Sen X for Support of Lobbying: Scheduled meetings, dev hours.	reloped materials, printed	materials, and prepared lobb	oyist for meeting In-Hou Previous In-Hou	use Total: <b>\$0.00</b>

The "Outsourced Lobbying Costs" section is for reporting expenses incurred with vendors or other payees. Choose the date of the expenditure and then type in the complete business name and mailing address of the payee/vendor, a general description of the expenditure and the expenditure amount.

	Η	Employer of Lobbyist Report Fo	RM	
		3rd Quarter: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2014		
	SCHEDUL	E B (OUTSOURCED COSTS RELATED TO	LOBBYING)	
Please repo AS 24.45.0		support of lobbying activities but not paid to or o	n behalf of your reg	istered lobbyist.
Date	Payee/Vendor	Purpose	Amount	Action
		No Outsourced Costs Related to Lobbying Add Outsourced Lobbying Cost		·
Outsour	ced Costs Related to	Lobbying Summary		
				urced Total: \$0.00
				urced Total: <b>\$0.00</b> urced Total: <b>\$0.00</b>
		Save & R	esume Later Pr	evious Nex
		9 / 10		

Examples of Schedule B expenses include:

- 1) **Support for lobbying activities:** Such as salary and expenses of employees or contractors who assist in research, drafting and preparation of materials that further lobbying goals for more than 10 hours per month. 2 AAC 50.575(b)(2)(A).
- 2) Employees: Travel, lodgings, meals, related expenses, and compensation for employees who communicate with or make appearances before public officials in attempts to influence administrative or legislative actions, but who have not exceeded ten hours of lobbying in any 30 day period that would require their registration as lobbyists. To calculate the amount of reportable compensation, determine the employee's hourly wage and multiply the wage by the time spent in direct communication with public officials. AS 24.45.171(13)(D).
- 3) **Promotional activities**: Sponsored in support of attempts to influence legislative or administrative actions, such as legislative receptions or providing refreshments for a legislative meeting. AS 24.45.061.
- 4) Entertaining: Whether in public or private. If the entertaining is not related to attempts to influence legislative or administrative actions, it must be reported under "Gifts." AS 24.45.061(b)(4); AS 24.45.171(13)(C).
- 5) **Trips of public officials and legislative employees**: Paying the cost of transportation, meals, and/or lodging for public officials and legislative employees. If the trip is related to a governmental purpose or attempts to influence legislative or administrative actions, it is a Schedule B expense. Otherwise, report it under "Gifts." AS 24.45.171(6); AS 24.45.171(13)(F).
- 6) **Outreach**: The cost of soliciting or urging other persons to enter into direct communication with a legislator or other public official, such as a telemarketing or letter-writing campaign, advertising in the media, conducting a push poll, providing transportation to members of the public. AS 24.45.171(13)(E).

The page below that shows the specifics of the outsourced costs. Be sure to click on the blue "Add Item" button in the middle of the screen when you have entered everything that you need to. Click on the "Next" button in the lower right of the screen when you are happy with everything.

	EMP	LOYER OF	Lobbyist Repor	t Form	
	:	3rd Quarter	: 7/1/2014 to 9/30/2	2014	
	SCHEDULE B (	OUTSOUR	CED COSTS RELAT	ed to Lobbying)	
Please report ex AS 24.45.061(b)	penses incurred in suppo (3).	ort of lobbying	activities but not paid	to or on behalf of your	registered lobbyist.
Date	Payee/Vendor		Purpose	Amount	Action
Date: 7/9/2014	Amount: 1200				
Payee/Vendor N	Name:				
Alaska Airlines					
International Drive		State:	Zip Cod	e: Country:	
Address: International Drive City: Seattle		State: Washington		e: Country: United States	v
International Drive City: Seattle	or Purpose of Expendit	Washington			v
International Drive City: Seattle Compensation	<b>or Purpose of Expendi</b> an Test, <u>Sen</u> X, and Ja	Washington	98111		✓
International Drive City: Seattle Compensation		Washington	98111		✓
International Drive City: Seattle Compensation		Washington	n V 98111		✓
International Drive City: Seattle Compensation		Washington	98111		✓
International Drive City: Seattle Compensation Airfare for Jo		Washington	end event.	United States	
International Drive City: Seattle Compensation Airfare for Jo	an Test, <u>Sen</u> X, and Ja	Washington	end event.	United States	sourced Total: \$0.00

On page 10 of 10 you will see the report in its entirety. Scroll through it looking for anything that you would like to change. If you need to return to a previous page, simply click on the blue "Previous" button in the lower right corner. When you are ready to submit the report, click on the "Sign and Submit" button in the lower right corner.

		EMPLOYER OF					
		3rd Quarte	er: 7/1/201 TEW SUBN				
		KEV	TEW SUBN	AISSIO	N		
<ul> <li>This form</li> <li>Please car</li> </ul>	is NOT final until s refully review your F ons are needed use	SUBMIT and electronically signed and submitted. orm below. the blue "Previous" and "Nex	-			ge(s) and make	changes
		Employer o	OF LOBBYI	ST REP	PORT FORM		
			INCOMPI	LETE			
Year: 2014 Report: 3r	4 d Quarter						
Filer Midd	Name: <b>Joan</b> le Name: Name: <b>Mize</b>						
Employe	ER INFORMATI	ON					
Employer	Name: TEST LOB	BYING					
	)7-465-4864 enda.mize@alasl	ka.gov					
Date	Name	Position	ı		Nature of Gift		Value
7/23/2014	Rep Test	Representative		Whaleb	one Carving	\$275	- 00
NOTICE (		State Senator		Painting		\$125 Total \$400	5.00
·····	of Terminati	ON			9	\$125 Total \$400	5.00
·····	of Terminati	ON st Name	Notice of Ter	Painting	g Termination D	\$125 Total \$400	5.00
NOTICE (	OF TERMINATI	ON st Name		Paintin	g Termination D	\$125 Total \$400	5.00
NOTICE O	OF TERMINATI	ON St Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS		Paintin	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE	\$125 Total \$400	5.00
NOTICE O	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	SON St Name ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary	SES PAID ? ensation \$3,00	Painting rmination TO OR 0	Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage	\$125 Total \$400 hate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU)	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	ON st Name No P ISATION AND EXPENS	SES PAID	Painting rmination TO OR 0	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$100 \$100	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU)	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	SON St Name ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary	SES PAID ? ensation \$3,00	Painting rmination TO OR 0	Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage	\$125 Total \$400 hate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU)	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	SON St Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other To	SES PAID	Painting mination Γο οκ 0.00	Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 Totals	5.00 <b>3.00</b> <b>0.00</b> <b>0.00</b> <b>0.00</b> <b>0</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU)	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENSE Compo Fee / Salary Other Tro This Report	SES PAID ? ensation \$3,00 \$0.00 btals \$3,00	Painting mination TO OR 0.00	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$100 \$300 \$00 Totals \$5	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU)	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	SON St Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other To	SES PAID	Painting mination TO OR 0.00	Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$100 \$300 \$0.0 Totals \$5 \$0	5.00 <b>3.00</b> <b>0.00</b> <b>0.00</b> <b>0.00</b> <b>0</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN ibyist Name	CON st Name No P ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other Trhis Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary	SES PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           btals           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00	Painting mination ΓΟ Ο R 00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$100 \$300 \$0.0 Totals \$5 \$0 \$5 \$0 \$5 \$0 \$100 \$	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN byist Name a, Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other To This Report Previous Total New Total	SES PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           btals           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00	Painting mination ΓΟ Ο R 00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$300 \$00 Totals \$5 \$0 \$5 \$0 \$100 \$300 \$00 \$00 \$00 \$00 \$00 \$00	5.00 5.00
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN byist Name a, Joan	CON st Name No P ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other Trhis Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary	SES PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           btals           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00	Painting mination ΓΟ Ο R 00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$100 \$300 \$0.0 Totals \$5 \$0 \$5 \$0 \$5 \$0 \$100 \$	5.00 5.00
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN byist Name a, Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENSE Competence Fee / Salary Other Tris Report Previous Total New Total New Total Fee / Salary Other	sess PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00	Painting mination ΓΟ Ο R 00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$100 \$300 Totals \$5 \$00 \$5 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$50 \$0.0 Totals	5.00 5.00
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN byist Name a, Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other Tris Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary Other Total Fee / Salary Other Total	sess PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           stals           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$1,00           \$0.00           \$1,00           \$0.00	Painting mination TO OR 0.00 0.00 0.00	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel Other Lobbying Registrati	\$125 Total \$400 Pate LOBBYIST) Expenses \$100 \$300 \$00 Totals \$5 \$0 \$100 \$300 \$00 \$00 \$00 \$00 \$00 \$00	5.00 5.00
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN byist Name a, Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENSE Competence Fee / Salary Other Tris Report Previous Total New Total New Total Fee / Salary Other	sess PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00	Painting	Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel Other	\$125           Total         \$400           state         \$100           state         \$100           state         \$100           state         \$100           state         \$100           state         \$100           \$100         \$300           \$50         \$0           \$50         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$250           on Fee         Totals           Totals         \$55	5.00 5.00
NOTICE ( SCHEDU Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobbyis LE A (COMPEN byist Name a, Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENSE Compo Fee / Salary Other Train Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary Other Train Train Tr	ses PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           \$0.00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$3,00           \$1,00           \$0.00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$2,000	Painting	g Termination D Is ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel Other Living Travel Other This Report	\$125           Total         \$400           state         \$100           \$200         \$100           \$300         \$0.0           Totals         \$5           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$55           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255	5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
NOTICE ( SCHEDUI Lob 2014 - Mize	OF TERMINATI Lobby: LE A (COMPEN byist Name by Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other To This Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary Other To This Report Previous Total To This Report Previous Total	sess PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           \$0.00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00	Painting	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel Other Lobbying Registrati This Report Previous Total	\$125           Total         \$400           state         \$100           \$200         \$100           \$300         \$0.0           Totals         \$5           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$55           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU 2014 - Mize 2014 - Dalb	OF TERMINATI Lobby: LE A (COMPEN byist Name by Joan	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other Tc This Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary Other Tc This Report Previous Total New Total Report Previous Total New Total ELATED TO LOBBYIN	sess PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           \$0.00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00	Painting	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel Other Lobbying Registrati This Report Previous Total	\$125           Total         \$400           state         \$100           \$200         \$100           \$300         \$0.0           Totals         \$5           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$55           \$100         \$50           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$100           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255           \$100         \$255	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b>
NOTICE ( SCHEDU 2014 - Mize 2014 - Dalb SCHEDU	Derg, Heather	ON st Name No N ISATION AND EXPENS ISATION AND EXPENS Compo Fee / Salary Other To This Report Previous Total New Total Fee / Salary Other To This Report Previous Total New Total ELATED TO LOBBYIN to Lobbying	sess PAID           ensation           \$3,00           \$0.00           \$0.00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00           \$1,00	Painting	g Termination D IS ON BEHALF OF THE Food / Beverage Living Travel Other This Report Previous Total New Total Food / Beverage Living Travel Other Lobbying Registrati This Report Previous Total	\$125         Total       \$400         bate       \$100         Expenses       \$100         \$300       \$0.0         Totals       \$5         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$100         \$100       \$100         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$255         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50         \$100       \$50	5.00 <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>5.00</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>6</b>

Date	Payee/Vendor	Address	Purpose	Amount
07/09/2014	Alaska Airlines	International Drive Seattle, Washington 98111	Airfare for Joan Test, Sen X, and Jane X to attend event.	\$1,200.00
08/14/2014	Alaska Airlines	International Drive Seattle, Washington 98111	Airfare for John Test to go to Juneau.	\$400.00
09/15/2014	Mize Consulting	Main St Juneau, Alaska 99801	Research on lobbying laws and requirements for lobbyists to wear ID	\$3,500.00
			badges.	
			badges.	\$5,100.00
Costs Rela	ated to Lobbying Total	s	badges.	
Costs Rela	ated to Lobbying Total	s	badges. Total	\$5,645.00
Costs Rela	ated to Lobbying Total	s	badges. Total This Report Previous Total	\$5,645.00

You will then be taken to the submit page. Enter your password in the field in the middle of the screen. You should be using the same password you used to sign into the Insight filing system. Then click on the "Sign and Submit" button just below your password.

💮 myAlaska	Signed in as joanstest: Sign Out
HOME SERVICES MYPROFILE MYDOCUMENTS HELP	
Return to APOC - Disclosure Forms	
SIGNING CEREMONY	
By using your electronic signature to sign this document, you legally bind yourself to it to the same extent as you v copy of the document.	vould by signing a paper
Please take a moment to verify that the document you are about to electronically sign is in a readable format, and electronic document you submitted.	is an accurate copy of the
This is important because, under Alaska law, criminal penalties apply for falsely certifying a document. If you subn is false, you could face imprisonment, fines, or both.	nit information that you know
You are legally obligated to protect the security of your myAlaska electronic signature. That means you cannot sha with anyone else - even a family member - or let anyone else use your myAlaska electronic signature. If you disco anyone else has used your electronic signature or gained access to your password, you must report it promptly to	ver any evidence that
Document Details	
Title: Employer of Lobbyist Report	
Description: TEST LOBBYING	
Department: Department of Administration	
Division: Public Offices Commission	
Size: 15380 bytes	
Certified Date:	
<u>View Document</u>	
Password:	
Sign and Submit Cancel	

This page indicates that you have submitted your form and gives you the choice to either print the report you just submitted or go back to your filings page.

	EMPLOYE	Y OF LOBRI	YISTS REPOR	T FORM	
		FORM SU	BMITTED		
Please p	int the form for your reco Print	ords. Click 'Print	t' to show a pop My F		ust submitted.
	Other Us	ers: Administ	trators and Pi	eparers	
		ers: Administ			

From your filings page you can see clearly in the "Status" column that the report you were working on is submitted. Also, if you ever start a report but do not finish it, you can return to this page to continue to work on it. In addition, you can choose to amend a report that you have already submitted by clicking on the "Amend" link in the far right column.

	EMPLOYER OF LOBBYIST	REPORT FORM FILINGS		
Start New Form				
Name	Report	Status	File Date	Action

## **Amending Reports**

**For Lobbyists And Employers Of Lobbyists** – Go to the "Lobbyist Reports" or "Employer of Lobbyist Reports" link. Find the report you would like to amend, and click on the Amend link in the far right "Action" column. Make whatever changes you need to and then submit the report. You will then see the report labeled as an amended report along with your other reports.

## "Copy" Link

If you click on the "Copy" link on the Lobbyists or Employer of Lobbyist Report Form Filings screen, you will open an identical form to the one that has been submitted. You may then go in and select a new reporting period and update any information or amounts that need to be updated. The main purpose of the "Copy" link is for lobbyists to be able to "copy" their previous year's registration for an employer so that they only have to go in and make minor changes for the current year.

## REMINDER

**ALL** filings submitted to the Alaska Public Offices Commission are public records and available to the public <u>as submitted</u>. Do <u>NOT</u> include any of the following personal information: social security numbers, account numbers, credit card numbers, copies of checks, financial records with account numbers or access codes, or any document with personal identification numbers.